
RASUWAGADHI HYDROPOWER COMPANY LIMITED
House No: 223, Kapan Marga, Ward No. 3
Maharajgunj, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: 977-14371744, 4371794
Email: info@rghpcl.com.np, rghpcl@gmail.com
Web: www.rghpcl.com.np

cf=j= @)*)÷)*! 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8



cfof]hgfsf] e"ldut ljB'tu[x

cfof]hgfsf] e"ldut ljB'tu[x / 6«fG;kmd{/ Sofeg{ hfg] kx'Fr ;'?ª

High Level Visit to the Project Site



ljifo ;"rL

;~rfns ;ldlt========================================================================================@

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf ========================================================================== #

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L==================================================================== $

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ kmf/d=============================================================================== % 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{x'g] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg	�������� &

Financial Statements as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS)......................................18

Audit Report.............................................................................................................................................19

Statement of Financial Position..............................................................................................................22

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income........................................................23

Statement of Cash Flows..........................................................................................................................24

Statement of Changes in Equity.............................................................................................................25

Explanatory Notes....................................................................................................................................26



/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8

2

;~rfns ;ldlt

;'efif s'df/ ld>
cWoIf

k|ltlglwM lrlnd] hnljB't s+= ln=

/fd k|;fb l/dfn
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM lrlnd] hnljB't s+= ln=

aRr' /fd l/dfn
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 

led k|;fb ltdlN;gf
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM lrlnd] hnljB't s+= ln=

;'gf}+ cf}+bL tdfª
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 

lj/]Gb| kf}8]n 
:yfoL cfdlGqtM sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if

/fhg 9sfn
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f

clu|d /Tg zfSo
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 

g/gfy Gof}kfg] 
sDkgL ;lrj

5lj nfn u}x|]
k|jGw ;~rfns

k|ltlglwM g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f

nIdL Gof}kfg] uf}td
;~rfns

k|ltlglwM ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 
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/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f+}

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf 

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
ldlt @)*!÷)(÷)$ ut] a;]sf] o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] #$)cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/  sDkgLsf] afx|f}+ 
aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf tklzn adf]lhdsf ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsfn] 
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ldlt, :yfg / ;doM
ldltM @)*! ;fn k'if @( ut] ;f]daf/ -tb\g';f/ !# hgj/L @)@%_
:yfgM :df6{ dxn, w'Daf/fxL, sf7df8f}+ 
;doM ljxfg !!M)) ah] . 

z]o/ bflvnf vf/]h ldlt (Book Close Date): @)*! ;fn k'if !^ ut] d+unaf/ .  

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn x'g] ljifox?sf] ;"rLM 
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj

!=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't x'g] cf=a= @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 
ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 

@=	 n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] 
cfly{s ljj/0fx? -gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ;DalGwt cg';"rLx?_ dfly 
5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

#=	 sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf nflu jfXo n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'QmL tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f 
ug]{ ;DaGwdf .

$=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] a}7s eQf tyf ;'ljwf ;DaGwdf . 
%=	 sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf /xg] @ hgf :jtGq ;+rfnssf] dgf]gog÷lgjf{rg ;DaGwdf .
^=	 ljljw .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],
sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L

!_	 o; /;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*!÷)(÷@( ut] afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu 
ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!^ ut] -Ps lbg_ z]o/wgL btf{ k'l:tsf aGb ul/g] Aoxf]/f ;DalGwt ;a}df hfgsf/Lsf] nflu 
cg'/f]w 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ldlt @)*!÷)(÷!% ut];Dd sf/f]af/ eO{ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd 
o; sDkgLsf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L l;4fy{ Soflk6n lnld6]8, gS;fn, sf7df8f+}df k|fKt ;]o/ bflvnf vf/]hsf] 
cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod /x]sf z]o/wgLx?n] ;f] ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ tyf dtbfg ug{ 
kfpg] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 . 

@_ 	 sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf gfd btf{ ePsf z]o/wgLx?n] cfkm} jf k|ltlglw dfkm{t ;efdf efu lng, 
5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg]5g . gfafns z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 gfafnssf] ;+/Ifs jf lghn] lgo’Qm u/]sf] 
k|ltlglwn] ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg]5g\ . z]o/wgLx?sf] btf{ lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf 
gfd n]lvPsf] JolQmnfO{ dfq ;+/Ifs dflgg]5 .

#_ 	 ;+o'Qm ?kdf Pshgf eGbf a9L JolQmsf] gfddf z]o/ lnPsf]df To:tf] ;fem]bf/x?åf/f dgf]lgt ul/Psf] ;fem]bf/n] 
jf lghx?n] dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] / ;f] adf]lhd s'g} ;fem]bf/ dgf]lgt x'g g;s]sf]df z]o/wgLx?sf] btf{ 
lstfadf h;sf] gfd klxn] pNn]v ePsf] 5 ;f]xL JolQmn] lbPsf] dt jf k|ltlglwkq dfq ;b/ x'g]5 .

$_ 	 ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{sf] nflu k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] sDkgLsf] csf]{ s'g}  
z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg]]5 .

%_ 	 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm x'g] z]o/wgLn] ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf &@ 306f cufj} k|ltlglwkq o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/  
>L l;4fy{ Soflk6n ln=, gS;fn, sf7df8f}+df a'emfO{ ;Sg'kg]{5 . 

^_ 	 k|ltlglw ab/ u/L csf]{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfx]df ;f]sf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;ef z'? x'g eGbf &@ 306f cufj} z]o/ /
lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf lbg'kg]{5 . gofF lgo'Qm k|ltlglwsf] xsdf dfly j'Fbf g+= $ / % df pNn]v eP adf]lhd x'g]5 . 
To;}u/L cfkm} ;efdf ;xefuL eO{ ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{ rfx]df k|ltlglw lgo'lQm kq :jtM 
ab/ x'g]5 . 

&_ 	 Ps} z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] cj:yfdf a'Fbf g+= ^ adf]lhd ab/ ul/Psf]df afx]s To:tf] 
;a} k|ltlglw ab/ x'g]5 .

*_ 	 ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t k|Zg ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] cfkm"n] k|Zg ug{ rfx]sf] laifo af/] ;ef x'g'eGbf & lbg cufj} 
sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no skgdfu{, dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f+}df hfgsf/L lbg'kg]{5 . To;/L hfgsf/L glbPsf] 
ljifo pk/ 5nkmn x'g] 5}g . 

b|i6JoM jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf tyf jflif{s k|ltj]bg sDkgLsf] j]j;fO6 www.rghpcl.com.np df x]g{  
;lsg]5 .
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dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ kmf/d
 ============================================================a:g] d÷xfdL ===============================================n]  

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt ==========;fn============dlxgf===========ut] 

-tbg';f/ ==============================_ sf lbg x'g] ====================== aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 

k|ltlglwTj u/L efu lngsf nflu ===============================a:g] >L ======================================nfO{ lgo'Qm 

u/]sf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltlglw x'g]sf]  k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]

gfdM gfdM

lxtu|fxL (DEMAT) vftf g++= lxtu|fxL (DEMAT) vftf g++=

Zf]o/ ;+VofM Zf]o/ ;+VofM

b:tvtM b:tvtM

ldltM ldltM

b|i6AoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ /;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgL afx]s c?nfO{ ug{ kfOg] 5}g .

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ kmf/d
 ============================================================a:g] d÷xfdL ===============================================n]  

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt ==========;fn============dlxgf===========ut] 

-tbg';f/ ==============================_ sf lbg x'g] ====================== aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 

k|ltlglwTj u/L efu lngsf nflu ===============================a:g] >L ======================================nfO{ lgo'Qm 

u/]sf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltlglw x'g]sf]  k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{sf]

gfdM gfdM

lxtu|fxL (DEMAT) vftf g++= lxtu|fxL (DEMAT) vftf g++=

Zf]o/ ;+VofM Zf]o/ ;+VofM

b:tvtM b:tvtM

ldltM ldltM

b|i6AoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ /;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgL afx]s c?nfO{ ug{ kfOg] 5}g .
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z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] afx|f}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, sDkgL 
/lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, ljleGg ;+3;+:yfaf6 o; ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
efu lng'x'g] k|d'v tyf k|ltlglwx?, n]vfk/LIfs, sDkgLsf 
sd{rf/Lx? nufot ;Dk"0f{ JolQmTjx?nfO{ ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s 
:jfut ug{ rfxG5' . o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
tkm{af6 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg / ;f]lx 
cjlwsf] n]vfk/LlIft  ljQLo ljj/0fx? tyf sDkgLn] o; 
cjlwdf xfl;n u/]sf  k|ult ljj/0fx? ;+lIfKt ?kdf oxfFx? 
;dIf k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

ldlt @)^* >fj0f !& ut] sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/ 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] 
?kdf ljlwjt btf{ eO{ :yflkt o; sDkgLsf ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx?df lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8, g]kfn 
ljB't k|flws/0f / /;'jf lhNnfsf ;DalGwt :yfgLo txx? 
/x]sf 5g\ . 

o; sDkgLn] /;'jf lhNnfsf] l6d'/]df !!! d]ufjf6 hl8t 
Ifdtfsf] /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] 
Joxf]/f ljlbt} 5 . sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg o; cfof]hgfnfO{ 
g]kfn ;/sf/, phf{ hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfnosf] lg0f{o 
cg';f/ æhgtfsf] hnljB't sfo{qmdÆ df ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 
/ ;f] sf] sfo{ljlw, @)&% -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ sf] bkmf @!-@_ 
sf] k|fjwfgdf /xL sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d"xsf 
nflu 5'6\ofPsf] z]o/x? lgisfzg tyf laqmL ljt/0f ;DkGg 
u/]sf] 5 .

cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{sf nflu hgj/L @)!$ df  7]Ssf 
;Demf}tf eO{ km]a|'c/L @)!$ b]lv sfo{ cufl8 a9]sf]df 
ljleGg afwf Jojwfgx?sf] ;fdgf ub}{ xfn cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ k'if @)*! b]lv Jofkf/Ls ljB't 
pTkfbg ;'? ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ug{ cfjZos ljQLo Joj:yfkgsf nflu 
%)Ü :j–k"FhL / %)Ü bL3{sfnLg C0fsf] cg'kft /xg]u/L 
ldlt @)^*.*.@@ df sd{rf/L ;~rosf]if, lrlnd] hnljB't 

sDkgL lnld6]8 / o; sDkgL lar bL3{sfnLg lqkIfLo C0f 
;Demf}tf eO{ ;f] cg';f/ C0f k|jfx e}/x]sf]df ljleGg sfa' 
aflx/sf kl/l:yltx? ;[hgf eO{ cfof]hgf tf]lsPsf] ;dodf 
;DkGg x'g g;Sbf cfof]hgfsf] nfut a9\g uPsf] / pQm yk 
nfutsf] Joj:yfkgsf nflu ;d]t sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if;+u 
g} k'/s ;Demf}tfx? ul/Psf] 5 . kl5Nnf] k'/s ;Demf}tfaf6 
:j–k"FhL shf{ cg'kft z"?jftL %)M%) k|ltztaf6 kl/jt{g 
eO{ $)M^) k|ltzt sfod ePsf] Joxf]/f ;d]t cjut u/fpg 
rfxG5' . 

o; sDkgLsf] :yfkgf x'Fbf k|aGwkqdf clws[t k"FhL ?= ^ 
ca{ %) s/f]8 / hf/L k"FhL ?= %) s/f]8 pNn]v ul/Psf]]df 
sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&)÷)&÷)* df ;DkGg klxnf] ;fwf/0f 
;ef tyf ldlt @)&@÷)(÷@( df ;DkGg t];|f] ;fwf/0f 
;efaf6 clws[t tyf hf/L k"FhL a[l4 u/L qmdzM ?=& ca{ / 
?=^ ca{ *$ s/f]8 @! Nffv sfod ul/Psf] 5 .

!=	 cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

	 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df o; sDkgL tyf sDkgL4f/f 
lgdf{0ffwLg /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0fsf] 
qmddf ePsf vr{x?nfO{ n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 . 
n]vfÍlst ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf  5g\ .

	 !=!	 z]o/ k"FhL
		 o; sDkgLn] cfˆgf] hf/L k"FhL ?=^ cj{ *$ s/f]8 @! 

nfv sf] %!Ü z]o/ ;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;d"xsf nflu 
/ $(Ü z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d"xsf nflu 5'6\
ofPsf] 5 . ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf nflu 5'6\ofOPsf] $(Ü 
n] x'g cfpg] ?=# cj{ #% s/f]8 @^ nfv @( xhf/ 
/sd a/fa/sf] ?=!)) c+lst b/sf # s/f]8 #% nfv 
@^ xhf/ @() lsQf z]o/ ;fj{hlgs ?kdf lgisfzg 
tyf laqmL ljt/0f ug]{ qmddf >L l;4fy{ Soflk6n 
lnld6]8sf] lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|aGwsTjdf k|yd 
r/0fdf @$ k|ltzt cyf{t\ sd{rf/L ;+rosf]ifdf /sd 
;+lrt ug]{ ;+rostf{ sd{rf/Lsf nflu ! s/f]8 ## 
nfv $@ xhf/ (% lsQf, ;+:yfks ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf 
sd{rf/Lx?sf nflu @# nfv ($ xhf/ &#% lsQf 
/ C0fbftf ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?sf nflu ^ nfv *$ 
xhf/ @!) lsQf u/L hDdf ! s/f]8 ^$ nfv @! xhf/ 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{x'g] 

cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
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$) lsQf z]o/ ldlt @)&$÷!@÷!* df afF8kmfF8 
ul/;lsPsf] 5 .

		 To;}u/L bf];|f] r/0fdf hf/L k"FhLsf] !% k|ltzt cyf{t 
?=! cj{ @ s/f]8 ^# nfv !% xhf/ a/fa/sf] ?=!)) 
c+lst b/sf ! s/f]8 @ nfv ^# xhf/ !%) lsQf 
;fwf/0f z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f, sDkgLsf sd{rf/L / 
;fd"lxs nufgL sf]ifx?sf nflu lgisfzg tyf laqmL 
ljt/0f v'Nnf u/L ldlt @)&^÷)!÷!( df afF8kmfF8 
ul/Psf] / clGtd cyjf t];|f] r/0fdf cfof]hgf 
k|efljt /;'jf lhNnfsf :yflgoaf;Lx?sf nflu 5'6\
ofOPsf] hf/L k"FhLsf] !) k|ltzt cyf{t ?=^* s/f]8 
$@ nfv !) xhf/  a/fa/sf] ?=!)) c+lst b/sf ^* 
nfv $@ xhf/ !)) lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg tyf 

laqmL ljt/0f v'Nnf ug{ ljZjJofkL dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf 
km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0f s]xL l9nf x'g uPsf] 
ePtfklg ldlt @)&(÷)#÷!# b]lv @)&(÷)$÷#! 
;Dd pQm z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL ljt/0f v'Nnf u/L 
ldlt @)&(÷)%÷@* df afF8kmfF8 ul/;lsPsf] 5 . ;f] 
kZrft sDkgLn] z]o/ k"FhL jfktsf] ;Dk"0f{ /sd k|fKt 
u/L cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0fdf kl/rfng u/]sf] Joxf]/f ;d]t 
cg'/f]w ub{5' .

		 o; cf=j= @)*)÷)*! ;Dddf ePsf] z]o/ afF8kmfF8, 
tTsfn lng sa'n ul/Psf] z]o/ k"FhL, r'Qmf eO;s]sf] 
z]o/ k"FhL tyf r'Qmf x'g afFsL z]o/ k"FhLsf] ljj/0f 
tflnsfM ! df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

tflnsfM !

z]o/wgLsf] gfd

k|aGwkqdf pNn]v eP adf]lhd 
k"FhLsf] ;+/rgf 

afF8kmfF8 e};s]sf  
z]o/ tyf k|fKt  

/sd ?=

afF8kmfF8 x'g afFsL  
z]o/ tyf k|fKt 

x'g afFsL /sd ?=
% z]o/ /sd ?=

;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;d"x 51 3,48,94,71,000 3,48,94,71,000 -

lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 32.79 2,24,37,31,000  2,24,37,31,000 -

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f 18 1,23,15,78,000  1,23,15,78,000 -

/;'jf lhNnfsf] :yfgLo tx 0.21     1,41,62,000     1,41,62,000 -

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d"x 49  3,35,26,29,000  3,35,26,29,000 -

sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]ifdf /sd ;+lrt ug]{ 
;+rostf{ sd{rf/L

19.5 1,33,42,09,500 1,33,42,09,500 
-

;+:yfks ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L 3.5 23,94,73,500 23,94,73,500 -

C0fbftf ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L 1 6,84,21,000 6,84,21,000 -

cfof]hgf k|efljt /;'jf lhNnfsf 
:yfgLo afl;Gbf

10 68,42,10,000 68,42,10,000    
-

;j{;fwf/0f 15  1,02,63,15,000 1,02,63,15,000 -

hDdf 100 6,84,21,00,000 6,84,21,00,000 -
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	 !=@	 ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] ljj/0f

		 cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] cGTodf sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo 
sfof{no tyf cfof]hgf tkm{sf] v'b l:y/ ;DklQ ?= !& 
s/f]8 @* nfv !# xhf/ @ ;o $) /x]sf] 5 . cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0ftkm{ k|:tfljt ah]6sf] nIo cg';f/ k"jf{wf/ 
ljsf; nufotdf s"n ?= @@ cj{ !# s/f]8 !) nfv 
*@ xhf/ & ;o &^ vr{ x'g uPsf] 5 . rfn' ;DklQ 
tkm{ gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft zLif{sdf ?= #^ s/f]8 ^@ 
nfv $* xhf/ # ;o (%, clu|d e'QmfgL tkm{ ?=!$ 
nfv &% xhf/ % ;o *#, k]ZsL, ;fk6L tyf w/f}6L 
zLif{sdf ? $# s/f]8 & nfv *# xhf/ @ ;o @* tyf 
lhG;L df}Hbft zLif{sdf ?= #) nfv ^@ xhf/ ^ ;o 
$$ u/L s"n ?= *) s/f]8 !% nfv !) xhf/ ! ;o @* 
/x]sf] 5 . k]ZsL, ;fk6L tyf w/f}6Ldf d'VotM 7]s]bf/nfO{ 
pknAw u/fOPsf] df]lanfOh]zg jfktsf] k]ZsL, Jofh 
cfDbfgL jfkt clu|d s/ e'QmfgL / cGo ;fk6Lx? /x]sf 
5g\ . 

		 rfn' bfloTjtkm{ 7]s]bf/ tyf cfk"lt{stf{x?nfO{ e'QmfgL 
lbg'kg]{ /sd / ;'/If0f w/f}6L ;d]t ?= &( s/f]8 ^( 
nfv %% xhf/ % ;o ^, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL 
lnld6]8 af6 lnPsf] cNksflng C0f ?= !% s/f]8  
tyf cGo Joj:yfx? tkm{ ?= @ s/f]8 *( nfv $ xhf/ 
# ;o !( ;d]t u/L s"n ?= (& s/f]8 %* nfv ^( 
xhf/ * ;o @% /x]sf] 5 .           

		 cf=a= @)*)÷)*! ;Dddf sDkgLsf ;+:yfks tyf 
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLaf6 z]o/ nufgL jfkt ?=^ cj{ 
*$ s/f]8 @! nfv k|fKt ePsf] 5 eg] bL3{sfnLg 
C0ftkm{ sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if;Fu ePsf] C0f ;Demf}tfg';f/ 
7]s]bf/x?sf] Interim Payment Certificate (IPC) 
e'QmfgLsf nflu ?= !) cj{ !^ s/f]8 @! nfv k|fKt 
ePsf] 5 . cf=a= @)*)÷)*! ;Dd ;f] C0f jfktsf] 
Jofh ?= % cj{ %) s/f]8 ^$ nfv !) xhf/ $%! 
k"FhLs/0f ubf{ s"n ?= !% cj{ ^^ s/f]8 *% nfv 
!) xhf/ $ ;o %! sf] C0f bfloTj sfod ePsf] 5 . 
sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f kl5sf] ;DklQ tyf bfloTjnfO{ 
tflnsfM @ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 tflnsfM @ 

l;=g+= ljj/0f /sd ?=

;DklQ tkm{

!
v"b l:y/ ;DklQ  
-sDkgL tyf cfof]hgf_

     17,28,13,240

@ cfof]hgfdf nufgL 22,13,10,82,776

# gub / cGo df}Hbft 36,62,48,395

$ clu|d e"QmfgL 14,75,583

% k]ZsL, ;fk6L, w/f}6L 43,07,83,228

^ lhG;L df}Hbft 30,62,644

s"n ;DklQ 23,10,54,65,866

k"FhL, bfloTj tyf Aoj:yf tkm{

! z]o/ k"FhL 6,84,21,00,000

@ hu]8f sf]if –38,16,26,947_

# C0f tyf kF"hLs[t Aofh 
vr{— sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]if

15,66,85,10,451

$ cGo lb3{sflng bfloTj 6,22,538

% cNksflng C0f — lrlnd] 
hnljB't s+= ln=

15,00,00,000

^ Aofkfl/s tyf cGo e'QmfgL 
ug'{kg]{ /sd / Aoj:yfx?

79,69,55,506

s"n k"FhL, bfloTj tyf Aoj:yf 23,10,54,65,866

	 !=#  cfof]hgfsf] nfut cg'dfg tyf ljQLo Aoj:yfkg
	 sDkgLn] ljB't vl/b laqmL ;Demf}tf (PPA) tyf C0f 

;Demf}tf ug]{ ;dodf tof/ kf/]sf] cfof]hgfsf] Jofh 
afx]ssf] s"n nfut cg'dfg ?= !# cj{ ^* s/f]8 $@ 
nfv /x]sf] ePtf klg cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ cufl8 
a9fpg] ;dodf pQm cg'dflgt nfut k'g/fjnf]sg ubf{ 
ljz]ifu/L cd]l/sL 8n/sf] t'ngfdf g]kfnL ?k}ofFsf] 
cjd'Nog ePsf] sf/0f ;+zf]lwt cg'dflgt nfut ?= 
!% ca{ !* s/f]8 #& nfv ePsf] lyof] . ;f] kZrft 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf qmddf ljleGg ;dodf >[lht sfa' 
aflx/sf] kl/l:ylt (Force Majeure) tyf 6]n/]z 
;'?Ësf] !$^ ld6/ nDafO{ cToGt} sdhf]/ ef}ule{s 
cj:yfsf sf/0f cfof]hgfdf k/]sf] c;/af6 lgdf{0f 
cjlw a9\g uPsfn] ;f] COD tyf cjlw;Ddsf] lgdf{0f 
nfut ?=!* cj{ ̂ ( s/f]8 @) nfv x'g] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 
5 .

	 cfof]hgfsf] ljQLo Aoj:yfsf nflu :jk"FhL tyf 
C0fsf] cg'kft %)M%) x'g] u/L ldlt @)^* d+l;/ @@ ut] 
lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8, sd{rf/L ;~rosf]if 
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tyf o; sDkgL lar lqkIfLo C0f ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] 
ePtf klg dfly pNn]lvt sf/0fx?n] ubf{ cfof]hgfsf] 
nfut a9\g uPsfn] z'?df Joj:yf ul/Psf] C0f /sd 
?= ^ cj{ *$ s/f]8 @! nfvn] ck'u x'g] b]lvPsfn] 
ldlt @)&&÷)$÷!$ df yk ?= ! cj{ @) s/f]8 / 
ldlt @)*)÷)@÷@@ df k"gM yk ?= @ cj{ !@ s/f]8sf] 
ljQLo Joj:yfkgsf nflu sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if;+u k"/s 
;Demf}tfx? u/L ;f] cg'?k shf{ k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5 . ldlt 
@)*)÷)@÷@@ sf] k"/s ;Demf}tf kZrft :jMk"FhL M 
C0f cg'kft $)M^) sfod ePsf] 5 . 

	 !=$	 cfof]hgfdf nufgL

	 cf=j= @)*)÷)*! ;Dd sDkgL / lgdf{0fflwg 
cfof]hgfsf] nflu ;DefJotf cWoog, la:t[t l8hfO{g, 
k/fdz{ ;]jf, 7]s]bf/af6 ;DkGg sfo{ afktsf] e'QmfgL, 
sd{rf/L vr{, sfof{no ;+rfng, ;jf/L ;fwg, kmlg{r/, 
lgdf{0f cjlwsf] Aofh, x|f; vr{ nufot cGo 
k|zf;lgs vr{ ;d]t ul/ hDdf ?. @@ cj{ !# s/f]8 
!) nfv *@ xhf/ & ;o &^ vr{ ePsf] 5 .

@= sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0ffwLg hnljB't cfof]hgf 
;DaGwL ljj/0f tyf xfn;Ddsf] sfo{k|ult

	 o; sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0f ul/Psf] !!! d]=jf= hl8t 
Ifdtfsf] /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgf /;'jf lhNnfsf] 
pQ/L l;dfgf /;'jfu9Ldf kb{5 . cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] 
nflu cfjZos k"jf{wf/sf sfo{x? h:t}M hUuf k|flKt, 
jftfj/0fLo cWoog k|ltj]bgsf] :jLs[tL, ljB't 
pTkfbg cg'dlt kq, ljB't vl/b laqmL ;Demf}tf, ljQLo 
Joj:yfsf] nflu C0f ;Demf}tf cflb sfo{x? lgwf{l/t 
sfo{of]hgf cg'?k g} ;DkGg u/LPsf] 5 .

	 cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgfx?sf] lgdf{0f sfo{nfO{ 
lgDgfg';f/sf n6x?df ljefhg u/L sfo{ cufl8 
a9fOPsf 5g\ M

	 n6 !M l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{
	 n6 @M On]S6«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{
	 n6 #M k|zf/0f nfOg lgdf{0f sfo{

	 cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf sfo{/t k/fdz{bftf tyf 7]s]bf/x?sf] 
ljj/0f tyf xfn;Dd ePsf sfo{k|ult lgDg adf]lhd 
/x]sf 5g\ .

		 s_	 cfof]hgfsf k/fdz{bftf M/S SMEC 
International Pty Ltd, Australia ;Fu ldlt # 

l8;]Da/  @)!@ df 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf ePsf] / ;f] cg';f/ 

lghn] xfn;Dd sfo{ ;Dkfbg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

lghn] n6-! / n6-@ 7]s]bf/af6 k]z ePsf Detail 
Design/ Drawings sf] k'g/fjnf]sg tyf :jLs[tL, 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] ;'kl/j]If0f, ;+o'Qm sfo{tflnsf 

(Overall Joint Coordinated Schedule) tof/ 
kfg]{, 7]s]bf/x?af6 k]z ePsf Interim Payment 

Statement (IPS) x?sf] ;dLIff u/L e'QmfgLsf nflu 
l;kmfl/; ug]{ sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 . lgh k/fdz{bftfnfO{ 
cf=j= @)*)÷)*! ;Dddf hDdf cd]l/sL 8n/ 

(^,#@,$@!.– / g]kfnL ?k}ofF #^,^%,^*,()).– 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

		 v_ n6 !M l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{sf] 
nflu 7]s]bf/ M/S China International Water 

& Electric Corportation (CWE), China ;Fu % 
hgj/L @)!$ df 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf eO{ ;f] cg';f/ lghn] 
lgdf{0f sfo{x? ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . lgh 7]s]bf/nfO{ 

cf=j=@)*)÷)*! ;Dddf ;DkGg sfo{k|ult cg';f/ 

hDdf cd]l/sL 8n/ ^,*%,)(,@#$.– / g]kfnL ?k}ofF 
#,)@,^(,)&,#%*.– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . o; n6 
cGtu{tsf lgdf{0f sfo{x?sf] ;+lIfKt sfo{k|ult ljj/0f 
lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M

	 •	 l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn tkm{ afFw:yndf 

Undersluice / Intake tyf Diversion Weir 
sf] ;Dk"0f{ sfo{x? ;DkGg eO{ ( h'g @)@# df 
k|f/lDes ?kdf kfgL el/Psf] . 

	 •	 Desander Intake Tunnels, Operation 
Tunnel, Flushing Tunnel & Outlet 
Tunnels (total length=1155.10m) sf] 
sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ e"ldut l8;]G8/df !( hgj/L 
@)@$ df kfgL e/L k/LIf0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] . 

	 •	 Surge Tank (H=61.4m, Dia=16m) sf] 
;Dk"0f{ lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ @) l8;]Dj/ @)@# 
df u]6 k/LIf0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] . Penstock 
Vertical Shaft (H=133.4m, Dia=6m) sf] 
;Dk"0f{ sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ @! hgj/L @)@$ df 
kfgL e/]/ k/LIf0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] .  

	 •	 ^ ld6/ Jof; ^%(=#) ld6/ nfdf] Tailrace 

Tunnel df !$^ ld6/ cToGt sdhf]/ ef}ule{s 
cj:yf eO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ nlDaPsf]df ;f]sf] 
;Dk"0f{ lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] . 
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	 •	 $!*% dL6/ nfdf] Headrace ;'?Ësf] ;Dk"0f{ 
lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ ;f] sf] k/LIf0fsf] nflu @! 

df3 @)*) -$ km]a|'c/L @)@$_ df Fullhead 
;Dd kfgL e/L ;kmn k/LIf0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] .

	 u_	 n6 @M On]S6«f]d]sflgsn lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu 

7]s]bf/ M/S VOITH Hydro Pvt. Ltd, India ;Fu 
#! h'nfO{ @)!$ Dff 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf ePsf] . o; n6 
cGtu{tsf lgdf{0f sfo{x?sf] ;+lIfKt sfo{k|ult ljj/0f 
lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M

	 • 	 e"ldut ljB'tu[xdf 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf adf]lhdsf 
;Dk"0f{ pks/0fx?sf] h8fg ;DkGg u/L @! Dff3 
@)*) -$ km]a|'c/L @)@$_ df Main inlet 

Valve (MIV) df Full Head Water pknAw 
u/fP kZrft 7]s]bf/n] k/LIf0f sfo{ u/]sf] . 

	 •	 !$ d] @)@$ df 7]s]bf/n] g]=la=k|f= af6 !#@ 
s]=le Aofs rfh{ k|fKt gePsf] / ;f]sf] lgSof]{n 
;d]t x'g g;s]sf]n] cfˆgf] tkm{af6 ;f] lagf ug{ 
;lsg] k/LIf0f sfo{x? ;DkGg ePsf] hfgsf/L 
lbPsf]  .

	 • 	 Nffdf] ;dosf] k|ltIff kZrft @@) s]=eL= lrnLd]–
lqz'nL k|zf/0f nfOgaf6 @% sflt{s @)*! -!) 
gf]e]Da/ @)@$_ sf lbg !)M#% ah] Aofs 

rfh{ k|fKt eP kZrft Wet Commissioning 
cGtu{tsf k/LIf0fx? u/LPsf] .

	 • 	 e"ldut Transformer Cavern df -!) j6f 

:k]o/ ;lxt_ Single Phase Transformer 
h8fg u/L ;Dk"0f{ k/LIf0f sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 

eg] ;f]xL Transformer Cavern leq GIS 
pks/0fsf] klg h8fg tyf k/LIf0f sfo{ ;DkGg 
ePsf] .

	 • 	 e"ldut Transformer Cavern sf] GIS 
b]lv Main Access Tunnel aflx/ /x]sf] 

Take Off Yard ;Ddsf] 132 kv XLPE 
Cable h8fg ;DkGg eO{ Aofs rfh{ k|fKt eP 
kZrft !% gf]e]Da/ @)@$ df ;f]sf] k/LIf0f 
u/LPsf] .

	 • 	 7]s]bf/nfO{ o; cf=j= @)*)÷)*! ;Dddf 

Interim Payment Certificate (IPC) jfkt 
hDdf cd]l/sL 8n/ !,&!,$&,%**=)) / g]kfnL 
?k}ofF %%,)$,&!,^((=)) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] . 

	 3_	 n6 #M k|zf/0f nfOg cGtu{t cfof]hgfsf] 
ljB'tu[xb]lv lrlnd] xj ;j:6];g ;Ddsf] !) ls=dL= 
nfdf] !#@ s]=eL= 8jn ;ls{6 k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0fsf] 

nflu 7]s]bf/ >L d'8e/L P08 hf]zL sG:6«S;g k|f=ln= 
;Fu ldlt @)&$÷)#÷)! df 7]Ssf ;Demf}tf eP 
kZrft lgh 7]s]bf/n] Detail Design & Drawings 
sf] sfo{ ;DkGg u/L lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu hu vGg] / 
;f]df s+lqm6 ug]{ sfo{ u/]sf] lyof]  . 

		 #@ j6f 6fj/ dWo] nfª6fª /fli6«o lgs'~hdf kg{]  6fj/ 
g+= @ sf] hUuf ;d]t k|flKt e};s]sf] xF'bf cfof]hgfaf6 
lgdf{0f sfo{df slx+ st} ;d:of g/x]sf]n] 7]s]bf/nfO{ 
:jLs[t sfo{ tflnsf cg';f/ sfo{ ;DkGg ug{ k6s–
k6s lgb{]zg lb+bf klg ;f] tflnsf cg';f/sf] s'g} 
klg sfd gu/]sf]n] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @) cfiff9 
@)&( sf] lg0f{o adf]lhd @@ c;f/ @)&( -^ h'nfO{ 
@)@@_ df lgh 7]s]bf/sf] 7]Ssf cGTo u/L lghsf] 
a}+s hdfgx? hkmt ul/Psf] . tt\kZrft afFsL lgdf{0f 
sfo{nfO{ k'gM af]nkq cfJxfg u/L 7]s]bf/ >L /f]on 
sGi6«S;g sDkgL;+u ! gf]e]Dj/ @)@@ df ;Demf}tf 
u/L lgdf{0f sfo{ z'? ul/Psf] . lgh 7]s]bf/n] @)*) 
c;f]h ;Dddf d'ne"t ?kdf lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/]sf] 
ePtfklg ljleGg :yfgdf Ground Clearance sf] 
sfd ug{ cj/f]w >[hgf ePsf]df ;f] nufotsf afFsL 
sfo{ ;DkGg u/L k|zf/0f nfOgsf] k/LIf0f kZrft #! 
h]7 @)*! -!# h'g @)@$_ df sfo{ ;DkGg k|df0fkq 
k|bfg ul/Psf] . lgh 7]s]bf/nfO{ cf=j= @)*)÷)*! 
;Dddf Interim Payment Certificate jfkt hDdf 
?=#%,#@,!!,)!!=)) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] .

	 ! ;]K6]Af/ @)@$ df l;len tyf xfO8f«]d]sflgsn 
sfo{sf 7]s]bf/ China International Water and 

Corp. (CWE) nfO{ Taking Over Certificate 

(TOC) hf/L eP kZrft Punch List df ePsf sfo{x? 
/ @^–@* ;]K6]Da/ @)@$ df cfPsf] af9L klx/f]n] 
Iflt ePsf sfo{x?sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ afx]s cGo ;Dk"0f{ 
sfo{x? ;DkGg eO;s]sf] . 

	 On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf 7]s]bf/ Voith Hydro India 
Pvt. Ltd. n] g]=la=k|f=4f/f lgdf{0flwg lrlnd] xaaf6 
!#@ s]=eL= Aofs rfh{ k|fKt gePsfn] ;Dea eP 
;Ddsf k/LIf0f u/L Idle a;]sf]df @% sflt{s @)*! 
-!) gf]e]Da/ @)@$_ df !#@ s]=eL sf] Aofs rfh{ 
k|fKt ePsf] . tt\kZrft afFsL k/LIf0fsf sfo{x? ;DkGg 
u/L !^ d+l;/ @)*! -! l8;]Da/ @)@$_ df o"lg6 ! sf] 
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&@ 306fsf] Trail run ;DkGg ePsf] . ;fy} @& d+l;/ 
@)*! -!@ l8;]Da/ @)@$_ / #) d+l;/ @)*! -!% 
l8;]Da/ @)@$_ df afFsL o"lg6sf] ;d]t Trail run 
;DkGg u/L ljB't v/Lb laqmL ;DaGwL ;Demf}tf (PPA) 
adf]lhd k'if @)*! b]lv Jofkf/Ls ljB't pTkfbg 

(Commercial Operation Date-COD) ;'? ePsf] .  

	 @=! sfa' aflx/sf] kl/l:ylt tyf ef}ule{s 
hl6ntfsf sf/0f cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df 
k/]sf] c;/ 

	 @)&@ ;fnsf] ljgfzsf/L e"sDk tyf nuftf/sf] 
k/fsDkg, tt\kZrftsf] gfsfaGbL, x/]s jiff{ofddf 
cfpg] af9L, klx/f] tyf ! cfiff9 @)&* df cfPsf] 
7"nf] af9L / ;f]sf] c;/ nufot ljleGg lsl;dsf 
sfa' aflx/sf kl/l:ylthGo sf/0fx? tyf ljZjJofkL 
dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO/; -sf]le8–!(_ 
sf] ljleGg nx/x? k}mlnP;Fu} ;f]sf] /f]syfdsf] nflu 
g]kfn ;/sf/åf/f ;do–;dodf nfu' ePsf] aGbfaGbLsf 
sf/0f cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f tyf h8fg sfo{ k|efljt 
ePsf], aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwdf :yfgLo lgsfox?af6 
;d]t cfjt hfjtdf /f]s nufpFbf lgdf{0f ;fdfu|Lx?sf] 
cefj ePsf] tyf g]kfn–rLg gfsf rLlgofF kIfaf6 
nfdf] ;do;Dd ;~rfngdf gcfpFbf cfof]hgfsf 
s]xL lgdf{0f ;fdfu|Lx? cfoft x'g g;s]sf] sf/0faf6 
;d]t cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ k|efljt ePsf] lyof] . 
;fy} n6 @M On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{ cGtu{tsf ;Dk"0f{ 
sd{rf/L÷sfdbf/x? aGbfaGbL x'g;Sg] ;Defjgfsf] 
sf/0f hgfO{ @! dfr{ @)@) -* r}q @)&^_ b]lv 
;fO6af6 lkmtf{ (Demobilize) ePsf]df ljleGg ldltdf 
ePsf 5nkmn tyf a}7s kZrft gf]e]Dj/ @)@! b]lv 
cf+lzs ?kdf / dfr{ @)@@ af6 k"0f{?kdf sfddf kmls{P 
kZrft lgdf{0f sfo{ cufl8 a9]sf] lyof] . 

	 ;fy} cfof]hgfsf] 6]n/]; ;'?ªsf] r]g]h )+%)( dL6/ 

b]lv )+^%% dL6/ ;Ddsf] !$^ dL6/ If]qdf b]lvPsf] 
clt sdhf]/ ef}ule{s cj:yf (Adverse Geological 

Condition) sf sf/0f ;'?ªdf Ejfª (Sink hole 
formation) k/L pQm nDafO{sf] ljleGg r]g]hdf ;'?ª 
v'lDrPsf] / s]lx efu v;]sf] sf/0f ;f] sf] /f]syfd 
sfo{df nfdf] ;do nfu]sf]n] cGo :yfg (Workfront) 
x?sf]] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;d]t k|efljt ePsf] lyof] . k/LIf0f 
nufotsf sfo{ ug{ cfjZos !#@ s]=eL=sf] Aofs 
rfh{ @% sflt{s @)*! -!) gf]e]Da/ @)@$_ df k|fKt 
eO{ sfo{ cufl8 a9fOPsf] x'Fbf ljB't vl/b laqmL 

;Demf}tfsf] k|fawfg adf]lhd k'if @)*! b]lv Jofkf/Ls 
ljB't pTkfbg (Commercial Operation Date-
COD) ;'? ePsf] 5 .  

	 To;}u/L kl5Nnf s]xL jif{x?df k|To]s jiff{ofddf 
cfof]hgf:yn cf;kf; clj/n jiff{tsf sf/0f 
ef]6]sf]zL vf]nfdf kfgLsf] axfj a9\g] / Flash 
Flood ;d]t cfpg] u/]sfn] cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0ffwLg 
;+/rgfx?df Iflt k'¥ofO{ k6s–k6s k'glg{df0fsf] 
sfo{ ug'{k/]sf], pQm vf]nfdf cfPsf] 7'nf] af9Ln] 
cfof]hgfsf] afFw:yndf Iflt k'¥ofPsf], ;fO{6 sfof{no 
tyf cfjf; ejgaf6 ljB'tu[x hfg] kx'Frdfu{ k"0f{ ?kdf 
Iflt ePsf], ljB't k|zf/0f nfOg ;d]t cj?4 ePsf], 
6]n/]; ;'?ªaf6 af9L leq kl; e"ldut ljB'tu[xdf n]bf] 
;lxtsf] kfgL h]g]/]6/ Floor eGbf ! ld6/ tn ;Dd 
hd]sf]df pQm If]qx?sf] dd{t ;+ef/ sfo{nfO{ lta|tf lbO{ 
cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ k'gM ;"rf? ul/Psf] . ;fy} @! 
Dff3 @)*) df On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf 7]s]bf/nfO{ 

Full Head Water at Main Inlet Valve (MIV) 
ePkZrft\ laB't v/Lb laqmL ;Demf}tf (PPA) adf]lhd 
k|fKt x'g'kg]{ !#@ s]=le= sf] Aofs rfh{ k|fKt gxF'bf 
ljB't pTkfbg sfo{ x'g yk ;do nfu]sf] . o;/L ljleGg 
lsl;dsf] sfa" aflx/sf] kl/l:yltx?af6 cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f sfo{ k|efljt ePsf] / o;af6 cfof]hgfdf yk 
Iflt x'g glbO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ l56f] ;DkGg ug{ / lgdf{0f 
nfut a9\g glbg x/;Dejsf k|of;x? ul/Psf] Joxf]/f 
cjut u/fpg rfxG5' .

	 @=@ cfof]hgf ;DkGgtfsf ;DaGwdf 

	 sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg /;'jfu9L hnljB't cfof]hgfaf6 
@)*) r}q leqdf lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L Jofkfl/s 
pTkfbg z'? ug]{ nIo /x]sf] ePtfklg g]=lj=k|f=;+u 
ePsf] lu|8 sg]S;g ;Demf}tf (Grid Connection 
Agreement) adf]lhd lrlnd] xaaf6 @% sflt{s 
@)*! -!) gf]e]Dj/ @)@$_ df dfq !#@ s]=eL= Back 
Charge pknAw ePsfn] ;f] kZrft z'? ul/Psf] 
Wet Commissioning sf sfo{x? ;DkGg eO{ # j6} 
o'lg6sf] &@ 306fsf] 6«fon /g k"/f eO{ k'if @)*! b]lv 
Jofkf/Ls ljB't pTkfbg (Commercial Operation 
Date-COD) ;'? ePsf] Joxf]/f ;Ddflgt z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efax?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf xfdLnfO{ v';L 
nfu]sf] 5 . 
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#= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltn] sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df kg]{ c;/	

	 o; sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfsf] ljB't vl/b 
laqmL tyf sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if;+u C0f ;Demf}tfsf] 
;dodf cfof]hgfsf] cg'dflgt nfut !# cj{ ̂ * s/f]]8 
$@ nfv /x]sf]df af]nkq k|lqmof cufl8 a9fpFbfsf] 
avt s"n cg'dflgt nfut ?= !% ca{ !* s/f]8 #& 
nfv k'u]sf]df g]kfnL ?k}+of cd]l/sL 8n/sf] t'ngfdf 
cjd"Nog ePsf] tyf @)&@ a}zfv !@ sf] ljgfzsf/L 
e"sDk, tt\kZrftsf] gfsfaGbL, ljZjJofkL dxfdf/Lsf] 
?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( sf] k|sf]k, x/]s jiff{ofddf 
cfpg] af9L, klx/f] tyf @)&* cfiff9 ! df cfPsf] 
7"nf] af9L / ;f] sf] c;/ nufot ljleGg lsl;dsf 
sfa' aflx/sf kl/l:ylthGo sf/0fx?sf ;fy} 6]n/]z 
;'?Ësf] !$^ ld6/ nDafO{df cfPsf] cToGt} sdhf]/ 
ef}ule{s cj:yf tyf On]S6«f]d]sflgsn pks/0fx?sf] 
k/LIf0fsf] nflu g]=la=k|f= af6 ;dodf Aofs rfh{ k|fKt 
gx'Fbf ;f] ;d]tsf sf/0f cfof]hgf lgdf{0f cjlw a9\g 
uO{ cfof]hgfsf] nfut a[lå x'g uPsf] 5 .

$=	 sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw

	 sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks ;+:yfx? g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, 
lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 / /;'jf lhNnfsf 
;DalGwt :yfgLo txx?, C0fbftf ;+:yf sd{rf/L 
;+rosf]if tyf cfly{s sf/f]af/ ul/+b} cfOPsf 
ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, 
g]kfn :6s PS;\r]Gh, l;l8P; tyf lSol/ª lnld6]8 / 
z]o/ /lhi6«f/ l;4fy{ Soflk6n lnld6]8 nufotsf ;+3 
;+:yfx?;Fu sf] Joj;flos ;DaGw ;'dw'/ /xFb} cfPsf] 
5 . 

%= 	;+rfns ;ldlt

	 xfn o; sDkgLdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;d'xsf] tkm{af6 
d"Vo k|a4{s lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8af6– #, 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6– @ / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 
;d'xsf] tkm{af6 ! dlxnf ;lxt $ hgf u/L hDdf ( 
hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)*)÷)*! 
tyf xfnsf ldltdf sfod ;+rfnsx?sf] ljj/0f 
tflnsfM # df ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 . o; cf=j= df 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s #) k6s a;]sf] 5 .

tflnsfM #

qm= ;+= ;+rfnsx?sf] gfd kb
k|ltlglwTj 

ul/Psf] ;+:yf

;+rfnsdf axfn cjlw

b]lv ;Dd

1. >L k|lbk s'df/ lys] cWoIf lr=h=s=ln= 2079/08/25 2081÷03÷20

2. >L ;'efif s'df/ ld> cWoIf lr=h=s=ln= 2081÷03÷21 xfn;Dd

3. >L k|jn clwsf/L ;+rfns g]=lj=k|f= 2073/07/08 2081/03/09

4. >L ;'efif s'df/ ld> ;+rfns g]=lj=k|f= 2076/08/18 2081÷03÷!(

5. >L /fd k|;fb l/dfn ;+rfns lr=h=s=ln= 2076/08/29 xfn;Dd 

6. >L led k|;fb ltdlN;gf ;+rfns lr=h=s=ln= 2076/08/29 xfn;Dd 

7. >L w|'j k|;fb clwsf/L ;+rfns s=;+=sf]if 2078/09/11 2081/03/30

8. >L /fhg 9sfn ;+rfns g]=lj=k|f= 2081/03/10 xfn;Dd 

9. >L 5lj nfn u}x|] ;+rfns g]=lj=k|f= 2081/03/19 xfn;Dd 

10. >L aRr'/fd l/dfn ;+rfns ;j{;fwf/0f 2081÷03/30 xfn;Dd 

11. >L ;'gf} cf}+bL tdfª ;+rfns ;j{;fwf/0f 2081÷03/30 xfn;Dd 

12. >L clu|d /Tg zfSo ;+rfns ;j{;fwf/0f 2081÷03/30 xfn;Dd 

13. >L nIdL Gof}kfg] uf}td ;+rfns ;j{;fwf/0f 2081÷03/30 xfn;Dd 



/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8

14

^= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
k|ltlqmof

	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot b]lvPsf] 5}g .

&=	 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj
	 sDkgLaf6 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t 

:yfgLo ljsf;sf sfo{x? ug{ cfof]hgf k|efljt 
/;'jf lhNnfsf] uf];fOs'08 ufpFkflnsfsf] j8f g+= 
! y'dg tyf j8f g+= @ l6d'/]sf :yfgLo lgsfo tyf 
:yfgLojf;Lx?;Fu ;dGjo ul/ ljsf;sf sfo{x? 
cufl8 a9fOPsf] 5 . pQm If]qdf cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] 
nflu agfOPsf] ljB't k|zf/0f nfOgaf6 l6d'/], y'dg 
tyf a[lbdsf a:tLx?df ljB'lts/0f ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg 
eO;s]sf] 5 . l6d'/] ahf/df l/ª/f]8sf] lgdf{0f u/L ;f] sf] 
9nfg sfo{ ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . /f]Ëfb]lv y'dg ufpF;Dd 
k'Ug] sl/a !# ls=ld nfdf] df]6/ af6f]] tyf l6d'/]sf] v}bL 
b]lv u'Daflnª ;Ddsf] df]6/ af6f]sf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg 
ePsf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] 6]n/]z dflysf] bfnkm]bL ufpF;Dd 
hfg] df]6/af6f] ;DkGg u/L vfg]kfgL lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ ;d]t 
;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . To;}u/L y'dg, l6d'/] tyf :ofk|'ma]+zLdf 
u'Daf tyf ;fd'bflos ejg, nfª6fª /fli6«o lgs'~hsf] 
sfof{no ejg lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{, tftf]kfgL ;+/If0f 
ug]{ sfo{, l;kd"ns tflnd, uf];fOs'08 ufpFkflnsf 
j8f g+= ! / @ df /x]sf ljBfnox?df lzIfssf] 
Joj:yf tyf :jf:Yo rf}sLx?df :jf:Yo sd{rf/Lsf] 
Joj:yf, ;fd'bflos 3§sf] Joj:yf, cfof]hgf k|efljt 
uf];fO{+s'08 ufpFkflnsfsf] j8f g+= ! / @ sf :yfgLo 
txsf] tyf clt k|efljt :yfgLoaf;Lx?sf] cg'/f]w 
;d]tnfO{ cfTd;ft u/L PDa'n]G; vl/bsf nflu pQm 
ufpFkflnsfnfO{ /sd pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . ;fy} 
j[Iff/f]k0f sfo{, emf]n'Ë] k'n dd{t sfo{, :jf:Yo 
rf}sLnfO{ cfjZos ;fdfu|L x:tfGt/0f ug]{, dlxnf tyf 
;fd'bflos jg pkef]Qmf ;d"xnfO{ ;fdflhs sfo{sf] 
a]nf cfjZos kg]{ kfn tyf efF8fs'F8fx? x:tfGt/0f 
ug]{, /f]Ëf–y'dg ;8s lgdf{0f tyf jg x]/fn'sf] Joj:yf, 
kmf]xf]/ Joj:yfkg tyf ;/;kmfO nufotsf sfo{qmdx? 
ul/+b} cfOPsf] 5 . 

*=	 ;Da4 sDkgL larsf] sf/f]jf/

	 cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df o; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLx?;+u 
z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ afx]s g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 o; 
sDkgLdf sfhdf vl6O{ cfpg'ePsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] 
cf]e/x]8 / lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLsf] :ofkm|'a]+zL 
SofDkdf o; sDkgLsf k/fdz{bftfn] cfjf; k|of]u u/] 

jfktsf] ef8f /sd e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .  To;}u/L k|j4{s 
;+:yf lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL ln= ;+u cfjZostf 
cg';f/ cNksflng C0f lnO{ sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 .  

(=	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL

	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL k|efjsf/L agfpg sDkgLsf] 
5'§} cfly{s k|zf;g tyf vl/b ljlgodfjnL tof/ u/L 
kbLo lhDd]jf/L cg';f/ ljleGg clwsf/ tyf ;Ldfx? 
tf]lsPsf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vf k|0ffnL ;an agfO 
/fVg sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ sf] clwgdf 
/xL ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox? /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f 
;ldlt u7g u/L ;f]xL ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg Pj+ cg'udgdf 
sDkgLsf] n]vf ;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf] / cfGtl/s 
n]vfk/LIf0fsf] ;d]t Joj:yf /x]sf] Joxf]/f cjut 
u/fpg rfxG5' . To;}u/L sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf] 
sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg kbk"lt{ ;ldlt, cfof]hgf 
sfof{Gjog tyf cg'udg ;ldlt (PIMC) u7g ul/Psf] 
5 . 

	 ;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;"zf;g ;DaGwL 
lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ sf] Joj:yf adf]lhd # hgf ;+rfns 
/x]sf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf Go"lgs/0f pk;ldlt u7g 
ul/Psf] 5 . pQm pk;ldltaf6 ljz]ifu/L cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0f;+u ;DalGwt hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg tyf ljZn]if0f 
u/L ;f] sf] Go"gLs/0fsf nflu ckgfpg' kg]{ pkfox?sf 
af/]df ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; x'g] u/]sf] 5 . xfnsf] 
cj:yfdf k|fs[lts hf]lvd cGtu{t cfof]hgf If]qdf 
x/]s jif{ cfO/xg] af9L klx/f]sf sf/0f x'g ;Sg] Iflt, 
kx'Fr dfu{df eO/xg] cj/f]wx?, ljljw sfa' aflx/sf 
kl/l:yltx?n] ubf{ cfof]hgf lgdf{0f tf]lsPsf] ;dodf 
;DkGg x'g g;Sbf a9]sf] nfut, ;f] sf] Joj:yfkg / 
;Defljt cfDbfgL u'dfpg' kbf{ Joxf]g'{ k/]sf] gf]S;fgL, 
7]s]bf/x?nfO{ kl//x]sf] gub k|jfxsf] ;d:ofsf sf/0f 
kof{Kt dfqfdf lgdf{0f ;fdfu|L vl/b x'g g;Sbf lgdf{0f 
sfo{ g} cj?4 x'g] cj:yf, bIf hgzlQmsf] cefj / 
ePsf hgzlQmnfO{ l6sfpg g;Sg' cfbL hf]lvdx? pQm 
pk;ldltaf6 cf}NofOPsf] 5 .  

!)=	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt

	 sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Joj:yf 
cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] n]vfk/LIf0f 
;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf cf=j= 
@)*)÷)*! df tyf xfn sfod kbflwsf/Lx?sf] 
ljj/0f tflnsfM $ df /x]sf] 5 . 
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tflnsfM $

qm= ;+= kbflwsf/Lx?sf] gfd kb lhDd]jf/L
axfn /x]sf] cjlw

b]lv ;Dd

1. >L led k|;fb ltdlN;gf ;+rfns cWoIf 2076/08/29 2081/08/09

2. >L /fhg 9sfn ;+rfns cWoIf 2081/08/10 xfn;Dd

3. >L k|jn clwsf/L ;+rfns ;b:o 2076/08/29 2081/03/09

4. >L w|'j k|;fb clwsf/L ;+rfns ;b:o 2078/09/13 2081/03/30

5. >L /fhg 9sfn ;+rfns ;b:o 2081/03/10 2081/08/09

6. >L /fd k|;fn l/dfn ;+rfns ;b:o 2081/03/10 xfn;Dd

7. >L nIdL Gof}kfg] uf}td ;+rfns ;b:o 2081/03/10 xfn;Dd

8. >L g/gfy Gof}kfg] sDkgL ;lrj ;b:o–;lrj 2072/05/20 xfn;Dd

cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, cfjlws 
cfly{s k|ltj]bg tyf cGo cfly{s Joj:yfkgsf ljifox?df 
5nkmn ug{sf nflu n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s !% k6s 
a;]sf] 5 . 

!!=	cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{
	 o; sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] s'n Joj:yfkg 

vr{ x|f;s§L afx]s hDdf ?=# s/f]8 $@ nfv 41 
xhf/ 8 ;o 17 /x]sf] 5 .

!@=	;+rfns tyf pRr kb:y kbflwsf/Lsf] kfl/>lds
	 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf 

pRr kbflwsf/Lx?n] k|fKt ug'{ ePsf] eQf tyf ;'ljwf 
;DaGwL ljj/0f tflnsfM % df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

tflnsfM %

qm=;+= a}7s ljj/0f /sd ?=

!=
;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf 
k|ltJolQm k|lt a}7s                 

^,)))=))

@=
;+rfns ;ldltn] u7g u/]sf] 
;ldlt / pk–;ldltsf]  
a}7s eQf k|ltJolQm k|lt a}7s

#,)))=))

#=
sfo{sf/L k|d'v ÷ k|aGw 
;+rfnssf] jflif{s tna eQf 
tyf cGo ;'ljwf  

34,33,615.00

$=
;+rfnsx?nfO{ ;+rf/ / kl/jxg vr{ jfkt 
dfl;s ?. 2,500.00 lbOg] Aoj:yf /x]sf] .

%=
sDkgLsf ;+rfnsx?nfO{ sDkgLsf k|jGw 
;+rfns÷sfo{sf/L k|d'v ;/x b}lgs tyf e|d0f 
eQf lbg] Joj:yf /x]sf] .

!#=	sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg 
	 sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt4f/f :jLs[t sd{rf/L ;]jf 

zt{ ljlgodfjnL, @)&# / sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ ;DaGwL 
sfo{ljlwsf] clwgdf /lx sDkgLn] :jLs[t b/aGbL 
cg';f/ sd{rf/Lx?sf] 5gf}6, kb:yfkgf, j[lQ ljsf; 
nufotsf sfdsf/jfxLx? ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . k|rlnt 
>d P]gsf] k|fjwfg d'tfljs pkbfg, labf, cf}ifwL 
pkrf/ tyf aLdf ;DaGwL Joj:yfx? sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ 
ljlgodfjnLdf ;dfj]z u/L ;f] sf] clgjfo{ sfof{Gjog 
ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . 

	 xfn sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx? dWo] sDkgLsf k|aGw 
;+rfns, cfof]hgf k|d'v / ! hgf l;len OlGhlgo/ 
k|j4{s ;+:yf >L g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 sfhdf 
vl6g'ePsf] 5 . afFsL ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? sDkgLn] 
cfjZostf cg';f/ lgoldt s/f/ ;]jfdf lgo'Qm u/L sfo{ 
u/fO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgL tyf cfof]hgf Joj:yfkgdf xfn 
clws[t :t/df hDdf @^ hgf / ;xfos :t/df hDdf 
&( hgf u/L s"n !)% hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /x]sf 
5g\ . sd{rf/Lx?sf] j[lQ ljsf; / Ifdtf clea[l4sf 
nflu cfjZostf cg';f/ ljleGg tflndx?sf] cj;/ 
k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 eg] cfof]hgf lgdf{0f kZrft klg lgjf{w 
?kdf hnljB't s]Gb| ;+rfng nufot cGo sfo{x? 
ug{  !$ hgf ljleGg txsf k|fljlwsx?nfO{ sfo{:yn  
(On-the-Job) tflndsf] nflu v6fOPsf] 5 . 

!$=	z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] 
/sd

	 cfof]hgf ;~rfngdf cfO{g;s]sf] x'Fbf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ 
xfn;Dd s'g} klg nfef+z ljt/0f gul/Psf] Joxf]/f 
cg''/f]w 5 .
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!%= sDkgLn] o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gsf] kfngf 
k"0f{ ?kdf u/]sf] 5 eGg] s'/fsf] pb\3f]if0f

	 o; sDkgLn] k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd >[hgf x'g] ;Dk"0f{ 
zt{x? pRr ;ts{tfsf ;fy kl/kfng u/]sf] tYo o; 
ul/dfdo ;efdf pb\3f]if ug{ rfxG5' .

!^=	kl/kfng clws[tsf] k|ltj]bgsf ;DaGwdf

	 ;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;"zf;g ;DaGwL 
lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ sf] Joj:yf adf]lhd sDkgL4f/f 
lgo'Qm kl/kfngf clws[t4f/f g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{n] 
hf/L u/]sf] ;+:yfut ;"zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf 
k|ltj]bgsf] 9fFrfdf tof/ kfl/Psf] k|ltj]bg sDkgLsf] 
;+rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t u/fO{ n]vfk/LIfsaf6 
k|dfl0ft eP kZrft g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{df k]z ul/Psf] 
5 . pQm k|ltj]bgdf sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf, ;+rfns 
;ldlt tyf a}7sx?sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f, ;'rgf tyf 
hfgsf/Lx? k|sfzg ;DaGwL ljj/0f, sd{rf/L, sd{rf/L 
tflnd tyf vr{ ;DaGwL ljj/0f, n]vfk/LIf0f tyf 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ljj/0f, ljQLo ljj/0f, sDkgLsf] 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
nufotsf ljifox? ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 . kl/kfngf 
clws[tsf] k|ltj]bg cg';f/ sDkgLsf] Joj;flos 
Ifdtf / k|lti7fdf cfFr cfpg] s'g} klg lsl;dsf] 
s}lkmot gb]lvPsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' .  

!&=	sDkgLsf] eflj of]hgf tyf sfo{qmd

	 sDkgL4f/f lgdf{0fflwg !!! d]=jf= Ifdtfsf] /;'jfu9L 
hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0f ;DkGg kZrft sDkgLnfO{ ljQLo ?kdf ;an agfO{ 
z]o/wgLx?nfO{ pRrtd k|ltkmn k|bfg ug]{ sDkgLsf] 
d'Vo nIo x'g]5 eg] ljB't pTkfbgdf cfTdlge{/ x'b} 
l5d]sL /fi6«x?df lgof{t u/L ljb]zL d'b|f cfh{g ug]{ 
/fi6«sf] p2]ZonfO{ ;xof]u k'/\ofpg cGo cfof]hgfx?sf] 
klxrfg, cWoog tyf lgdf{0f ug]{ sDkgLsf] eflj of]hgf 
/x]sf] 5 . 

!*=	s[t1tf 1fkg tyf wGojfb

	 /;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg /;'jfu9L 
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{sf] k|f/lDes 
cWoog z'? ePb]lv xfnsf] cj:yf;Dd NofO{k'¥ofpg 
k|ToIf ?kdf ;xof]u ug]{ ;+:yfks z]o/wgL g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0f, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 / /;'jf 
lhNnfsf :yfgLo txx? tyf k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kn] 

;xof]u ug]{ phf{, hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO dGqfno, cy{ 
dGqfno, jg tyf jftfj/0f dGqfno, e"ld Joj:yf, 
;xsf/L tyf ul/jL lgjf/0f dGqfno, pBf]u, jfl0fHo 
tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfno, u[x dGqfno, ljB't ljsf; 
ljefu, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, jg ljefu, /fli6«o lgs'~h 
tyf jGohGt' ;+/If0f ljefu, pBf]u ljefu, >d ljefu, 
cWofudg ljefu, eG;f/ ljefu nufotsf ;DalGwt 
sfof{no tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfosf 
kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ d xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

	 o;}u/L sDkgLsf lgofds lgsfox? ljB't lgodg 
cfof]u, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq 
af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;=l8=P;= P08 
lSnol/ª lnld6]8af6 k|fKt ;xof]u, ;Nnfx tyf 
;'emfjsf nflu xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . sDkgLsf] 
z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|jGws tyf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ 
l;4fy{ Soflk6n lnld6]8 k|lt klg xflb{s cfef/L 5' .

	 ;fy} /;'jf lhNnfsf lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{no, lhNnf 
;dGjo ;ldlt, lhNnf l:yt g]kfnL ;]gf, g]kfn k|x/L, 
;z:q k|x/L, lhNnf jg sfof{no, nfª6fª /fli6«o 
lgs'~h sfof{no, dfnkf]t sfof{no, lhNnf gfkL 
sfof{no, /;'jfu9L eG;f/ sfof{no Pj+ lhNnfsf cGo 
;/sf/L lgsfox? tyf /;'jf lhNnfsf] uf];fOs'08 
ufpFkflnsf, cfdf5f]lbËdf] ufpFkflnsf / ;f] cGtu{tsf 
j8f sfof{nox? nufot ;Dk"0f{ ufpFkflnsfx?af6 
cfof]hgf sfof{Gjogdf k"0f{ ;xof]u k|fKt ePsf]df 
xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' / cfufdL lbgx?df klg 
lg/Gt/ ;xof]u kfpg] ljZjf; u/]sf] 5' . 

	 o; sDkgLsf] ljQLo Joj:yfkgdf ;xof]u / ;b\efj 
/fVg] sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if tyf cGo a}+s tyf  ljQLo 
;+:yfx?nfO{ klg wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

	 cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f / ;+rfng ;DaGwL sfo{df 
;xof]u / ;b\efj b]vfpFb} cfpg'ePsf :yfgLo lgsfosf 
kbflwsf/Lx?, cfof]hgfsf ;/f]sf/ ;ldltx?, cfof]hgf 
If]qsf ;Dk"0f{ :yfgLojfl;x?, jg pkef]Qmf ;d"xx?, 
cfdf ;d"xx?, o'jf Snjx?, z}lIfs ;+:yf / k|ToIf 
jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{x'g] nAwk|ltli7t AolQmx?, 
a'l4hLlj ju{ / kqsf/ ldqx?nfO{ klg d wGojfb lbg 
rfxG5' .

	 o; cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes cWoog z'? ePb]lv xfnsf] 
cj:yf;Dd ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f tyf 
lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLsf ;Da4 ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?df 
xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .
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	 o; cfof]hgfnfO{ k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{x'g] 
/;'jf lhNnfsf jt{dfg ;+l3o tyf k|b]z ;f+;bx?, 
e"=k"= ;f+;bx?, ljleGg /fhg}lts bnsf g]tf tyf 
sfo{stf{x?, ;+3 ;+:yf, lzIfs, ljBfyL{, ;dfh;]jL, 
gful/s ;dfh nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx? Kf|lt o; 
sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' .

	 o; cfof]hgfsf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog ug{sf] nflu 
k|f/Deb]lv xfn;Dd ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' ePsf o; sDkgLsf] 
;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL 
lnld6]8sf ;+rfnsx?, Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/L 
o"lgog, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf ;+rfnsx?, 
Joj:yfkg, sd{rf/L o"lgog, ;+3 tyf kl/ifb nufotsf 

;a} sd{rf/L ;fyLx?nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy} 
lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfnfO{ o; r/0f;Dd NofOk'¥ofpg 
lqmofzLn sDkgL Joj:yfkg, sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf 
;a} sd{rf/Lx?sf ;fy} cfof]hgf lgdf{0f Pj+ cWoog 
cflb sfo{x?df k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{x'g] 
;a}nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

cGTodf, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLHo"x?n] sDkgL / sDkgL ;+rfns 
;ldlt k|lt b]vfpg'ePsf] ;xof]u, ;b\efj / ljZjf;sf] 
lgldQ xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' / 
cfufdL lbgx?df klg o;}u/L lg/Gt/ ;fy lbg'x'g]5 eGg] 
ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . wGojfb .

cWoIf
/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL ln=

dxf/fhu~h, sf7df8f}+ .
ldltM @)*!÷)(÷)$
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS PER NEPAL 
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARD (NFRS)
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2080/081(2023/24)
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NRs.
Particulars Notes  31.03.2081  31.03.2080 

Assets
Non Current Assets 1  22,303,896,016  19,129,042,932 
Property, Plant & Equipments 1.1  172,567,479  183,272,816 
Intangible Assets 1.1  245,761  310,111 
Capital Work in Progress 1.2  22,131,082,776  18,945,460,005 
Current Assets  801,569,850  1,090,510,128 
Inventories 2  3,062,644  3,868,244 
Prepayments 3  1,475,583  720,807 
Financial Instruments 4
Financial Assets 4.1
Advances & Deposits 4.1.1  430,783,228  981,847,430 
Investment 4.1.2
Trade Receivables 4.1.3
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1.4  366,248,395  104,073,647 
Total Assets  23,105,465,866  20,219,553,060 
Equity & Liabilities
Equity 5  6,460,473,053  6,504,424,011 
Share Capital 5.1  6,842,100,000  6,842,100,000 
Retained Earnings 5.2  (381,626,947)  (337,675,989)
Non Controlling Interest
Non Current Liabilities  15,669,132,989  12,524,029,076 
Long Term Loans 6  15,668,510,451  12,524,029,076 
Deffered Tax 7
Other Non Current Liabilities 8  622,538  - 
Current Liabilities  975,859,825  1,191,099,973 
Provisions 9  28,904,319  22,298,788 
Financial Instruments
Financial Liabilities 10
Short Term Loan 10.1  150,000,000  424,875,836 
Trade and Other Payables 10.2  796,955,506  743,925,349 
Total Equity & Liabilities  23,105,465,866  20,219,553,060 

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 Ashadh 2081 (15 July 2024)

.........................
(Rajan Dhakal)

Director

...........................................
(Bhim Prasad Timalsina)

Director

...............................
(Ram Prasad Rimal)

Director

.....................................
(Agrim Ratna Shakya)

Director

.....................................
(Sunau Aungdi Tamang)

Director

..........................................
(Laxmi Nyoupane Gautam)

Director

................................
(Bachchu Ram Rimal)

Director

As per our report of even date

...............................
(FCA. Pratik Khanal)

Partner 
P & B Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date  :
Place : Kathmandu

.....................................
(Subhash Kumar Mishra) 

Chairman

...............................
(Chhabi Lal Gaihre)
Managing Director

.................................
(Dharam Raj Sharma)
Chief Finance Officer 
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NRs.
Particulars Notes  2080-81  2079-80 

Income
Revenue from Sale of Electricity 11
Expenses
Administrative Expenses 12  (34,241,817)  (30,558,119)
Depreciation 1.1.1  (2,697,603)  (5,276,916)
Operating Profit/ (Loss)  (36,939,420)  (35,835,036)
Interest Income 13
Other Income/Expenses 14  (6,056,439)  (12,746,398)
Profit / (Loss) before Tax and Bonus  (42,995,859)  (48,581,434)
Employee Bonus
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax  (42,995,859)  (48,581,434)
Less: Tax
Current Tax
Deferred Tax Income (Expense)
Net Profit/ (Loss) For the Year  (42,995,859)  (48,581,434)
Earnings Per Share
Basic 15  (0.63)  (0.71)
Diluted 15  (0.63)  (0.71)
Other Comprehensive Income:
Changes in revaluation surplus
Actuarial Gain (Loss) on remeasurements of 
defined benefit plans
Gains and losses on financial assets Measured at 
fair value through other comprehensive income 
Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year
Total Profit / (Loss) & Other Comprehensive 
Income 

 (42,995,859)  (48,581,434)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

.........................
(Rajan Dhakal)

Director

...........................................
(Bhim Prasad Timalsina)

Director

...............................
(Ram Prasad Rimal)

Director

.....................................
(Agrim Ratna Shakya)

Director

.....................................
(Sunau Aungdi Tamang)

Director

..........................................
(Laxmi Nyoupane Gautam)

Director

................................
(Bachchu Ram Rimal)

Director

As per our report of even date

...............................
(FCA. Pratik Khanal)

Partner 
P & B Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date  :
Place : Kathmandu

.....................................
(Subhash Kumar Mishra) 

Chairman

...............................
(Chhabi Lal Gaihre)
Managing Director

.................................
(Dharam Raj Sharma)
Chief Finance Officer 



/;'jfu9L xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8

24

 NRs. 
 Particulars  2080-81  2079-80 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit for the Year  (42,995,859)  (48,581,434)
Adjustments
Income Tax expense recognised in profit or loss
Depreciation 2,697,603 5,276,916 
Foreign Exchange Loss 6,071,439 12,809,819 
Loss on Sale/Disposal of Assets & Inventories (1,679,960)
Finance Costs
Employee Gratuity,Leave and welfare provisions
Movements in Working Capital
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory 805,600 3,312,988 
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepayments (754,776) 9,036 
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances, Deposits & Receivables 551,064,202 (588,040,289)
Increase/(Decrease) in Non Current liabilities 622,538 (1,452,000)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current liabilities 53,379,739 70,911,379 
Total Adjustments  613,886,345  (498,852,111)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 570,890,486 (547,433,545)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (5,465,913) (5,945,407)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Capital Work in Progress (1,697,418,890) (1,140,531,105)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Investment 
 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (1,702,884,803) (1,146,476,512)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Capital  - 684,210,000 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Loan (274,875,836) (328,398,197)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings exclucing IDC 1,670,000,000 1,387,510,000 
Share Issue Expenses  (955,099.00) (1,912,368)
Dividend Paid
 Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C )  1,394,169,065  1,741,409,435 
Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C)  262,174,748  47,499,378 
Cash at Cash Equivalent at beginning of the year 104,073,647 56,574,269 
Cash at Cash Equivalent at end of the year 366,248,395 104,073,647 

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

.........................
(Rajan Dhakal)

Director

...........................................
(Bhim Prasad Timalsina)

Director

...............................
(Ram Prasad Rimal)

Director

.....................................
(Agrim Ratna Shakya)

Director

.....................................
(Sunau Aungdi Tamang)

Director

..........................................
(Laxmi Nyoupane Gautam)

Director

................................
(Bachchu Ram Rimal)

Director

As per our report of even date

...............................
(FCA. Pratik Khanal)

Partner 
P & B Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date  :
Place : Kathmandu

.....................................
(Subhash Kumar Mishra) 

Chairman

...............................
(Chhabi Lal Gaihre)
Managing Director

.................................
(Dharam Raj Sharma)
Chief Finance Officer 
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 NRs. 
Particulars  Share Capital  Retained Earning  Total Total Equity

Opening Balance as on 17 
July, 2023

 6,842,100,000  (337,675,989)  6,504,424,011 6,504,424,011 

Prior Period Expenses  -  - 
Amended Assessment Tax 
Settlement 

 -  - 

Opening Balance (Restated)  6,842,100,000  (337,675,989)  6,504,424,011  6,504,424,011 
Share Issue Expenses  (955,099)  (955,099)  (955,099)
Issue of Equity Shares  -  - 
Net Profit After Tax  (42,995,859)  (42,995,859)  (42,995,859)
Closing  Balance as on 15 
July, 2024

 6,842,100,000  (381,626,947)  6,460,473,053 6,460,473,053 

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

 NRs. 
Particulars  Share Capital  Retained Earning  Total Total Equity

Opening Balance as on 17 
July, 2022

 6,157,890,000  (285,497,948)  5,872,392,052 5,872,392,052 

Issue of Equity Shares  -  - 
Share Issue Expenses  684,210,000  (1,912,368)  682,297,632  682,297,632 
Prior Period Expenses  (1,684,239)  (1,684,239)  (1,684,239)
Net Profit after tax  (48,581,434)  (48,581,434)  (48,581,434)
Closing  Balance as on 16 
July, 2023

 6,842,100,000  (337,675,989)  6,504,424,011 6,504,424,011 

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended  Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

.........................
(Rajan Dhakal)

Director

...........................................
(Bhim Prasad Timalsina)

Director

...............................
(Ram Prasad Rimal)

Director

.....................................
(Agrim Ratna Shakya)

Director

.....................................
(Sunau Aungdi Tamang)

Director

..........................................
(Laxmi Nyoupane Gautam)

Director

................................
(Bachchu Ram Rimal)

Director

As per our report of even date

...............................
(FCA. Pratik Khanal)

Partner 
P & B Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Date  :
Place : Kathmandu

.....................................
(Subhash Kumar Mishra) 

Chairman

...............................
(Chhabi Lal Gaihre)
Managing Director

.................................
(Dharam Raj Sharma)
Chief Finance Officer 
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A.	 General Information of the Company

	 Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company 
Limited (RGHPCL) is an associate of Chilime 
Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL) 
and was incorporated in August 2011 as 
a public limited company. It is developing 
Rasuwagadhi Hydroelectric Project 
(RGHEP) having capacity of 111MW located 
in Rasuwa district of Bagmati Province.

	 The financing of the project was managed 
initially with debt-equity ratio of 50:50. 
The debt requirement has been managed 
from the Employees Provident Fund (EPF) 
for which tri-partite loan arrangement 
has been signed among EPF, CHPCL and 
RGHPCL on 2068/08/22. The debt amount 
was further increased with supplement 
loan agreement on 2080-02-22 and the 
debt-equity ratio was revised as 60:40. The 
equity investment will be made through 
51% promoter share and 49% public share. 
As promoter shareholders, CHPCL holds 
32.79%, Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) 
holds 18% and Local Authorities of Rasuwa 
district holds 0.21% of the total shares. 

B.	 Statement of Compliance

	 The financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with Nepal 
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) to the 
extent applicable and as published by the 
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) – Nepal. 
These statements have been approved from 
338th Board of Directors’ meeting held on 
2081/08/26 and have been recommended 
for approval by shareholders in the Annual 
General Meeting.

C.	 Basis of Preparation and Reporting 
Pronouncements

	 The Company has, for the preparation 
and presentation of financial statements, 
opted to adopt Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRSs) from the erstwhile 
Nepal Accounting Standards (NASs) both 
pronounced by Accounting Standards Board 
(ASB) Nepal. NFRS was pronounced by 
ASB Nepal as effective on September 13, 
2013. The regulatory requirement for the 
company to adopt NFRS is from the financial 
year 2073-74 (2016-17) and company has 
decided to adopt the NFRS as a basis of 
preparation of financial statements from the 
financial year BS 2073-74 (2016-2017 AD).

	 NFRS conform, in material respect, to 
International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS) as issued by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

	 There has been significant changes, 
together with application of new standards, 
from the erstwhile Nepal Accounting 
Standards (NASs) to Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRS), even though 
NASs had been issued in line with the earlier 
pronouncements by IASB.  

	 The relevant financial and disclosure impacts 
have been detailed and disclosed in relevant 
sections of the financial statements. 

	 NFRS 9 – Financial Instruments has been 
issued but is effective from F/Y 2078-79.  
For the reporting of financial instruments, 
NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, 
NAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition 
and Measurements and  NFRS 7 Financial 
Instruments – Disclosures have been 
applied. A significant impact on classification 
and measurement including impairment of 
financial instruments, may arise as a result 
of application of NFRS 9.

	 A number of new standards and 
amendments to the existing standards and 
interpretations have been issued by IASB 
after the pronouncements of NFRS with 
varying effective dates.  Those only become 
applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates 
them within NFRS. 
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D.	 Consolidation of financial statements

	 Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company 
Limited (RGHPCL) is the Associate Company 
of Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd. 
(CHPCL) and it has not invested in any 
other company. Thus, based on the nature 
of organization and for the purpose of 
consolidation of financial statements, it 
has adopted its financial period & policy, 
uniform with that of Chilime Hydropower 
Company Ltd. (CHPCL). 

E.	 Financial Period

	 The company prepares financial statements 
in accordance with the Nepalese financial 
year using Nepalese Calendar.  The 
corresponding dates for Gregorian Calendar 
are as follows:

Particulars
Nepalese 
Calendar 

Date / Period

Gregorian 
Calendar 

Date / Period

Current SFP 
Date

31 Ashadh 
2081 15 July 2024

Opening SFP 
Date

1st Shrawan 
2080 17 July 2023

Current 
Reporting 
Period

1 Shrawan 
2080 to 31 

Ashadh 2081

17 July 2023 
to 15 July 

2024

Opening 
Reporting 
Period

1 Shrawan 
2079 to 31 

Ashadh 2080

16 July 2022 
to 16 July 

2023

* SFP = Statement of Financial Position

F.	 Accounting Convention

	 The financial statements have been 
prepared on a historical cost conventions 
except for certain financial elements 
that have been measured at fair value, 
wherever standard requires or allowed such 
measurement.  The fair values, wherever 
used, are discussed in relevant Notes.

	 The financial statements are prepared on 
accrual basis. 

	 The financial statements have been 
prepared on a going concern basis. The 
company have a reasonable expectation 
that it has adequate resources to continue 
in operational existence for the foreseeable 
future.

G.	 Presentations

	 Presentation Currency

	 The Company and its parent operate within 
the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees 
(NRs) is the presentation and functional 
currency of the Company. Accordingly, 
the financial statements are prepared and 
presented in Nepalese Rupees and rounded 
off to the nearest Rupee.

	 Rearrangement and Reclassification

	 The figures for previous years are 
rearranged, reclassified and/or restated 
wherever necessary for the purpose 
of facilitating comparison. Appropriate 
disclosures are made wherever necessary.

	 Statement of Financial Position

	 The elements of Statement of Financial 
Position other than equity is presented 
in order of their liquidity by considering 
current and non-current nature which are 
further detailed in relevant sections.

	 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income

	 The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss 
and Other Comprehensive Income has been 
prepared using classification ‘by function’ 
method. The details of revenue, expenses, 
gains and/ or losses have been disclosed in 
the relevant section of this notes.

	 Earnings per share has been disclosed in 
the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss 
and Other Comprehensive Income’ in 
accordance with the NAS 33.

	 Statement of Cash Flows

	 The statement of cash flows has been 
prepared using indirect method and 
the activities has been grouped under 
three major categories (Cash flows from 
operating activities, Cash flows from 
investing activities and Cash flows from 
financing activities) in accordance with NAS 
07. Interest Income on bank deposits have 
been classified as operating activity.

	 Statements of Changes in Equity

	 The Statements of Changes in Equity has 
been prepared disclosing changes in each 
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elements of equity. The effect of changes in 
equity due to effect of first time adoption 
of NFRS has been adjusted and disclosed as 
NFRS Reserve under Reserve & Surplus in 
the opening NFRS SFP.

H.	 Accounting Policies, Accounting Estimates 
& Notes to the Financial Statements

	 Accounting Polices 
	 The company, under NFRS, is required 

to apply accounting policies to most 
appropriately suit its circumstances and 
operating environment. The preparation 
of financial statements in conformity 
with NFRS requires management to make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions in 
respect of the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

	 Specific accounting policies have been 
included in the relevant notes for each item 
of the financial statements.  The effect and 
nature of the changes, if any, have been 
disclosed. 

	 Accounting Estimates

	 The preparation of financial statements 
in line with NFRS requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of financial 
statements and the reported amounts of 
revenue and expenses during the reporting 
period. 

	 Management has applied estimation in 
preparing and presenting the financial 
statements.  The estimates and the 
underlying assumptions are reviewed on 
an on-going basis. Revision to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period 
in which the estimates are revised, if the 
revisions affect only that period; they are 
recognised in the period of revision and 
the future periods if the revisions affect 
both current and future periods. Specific 
accounting estimates have been included in 
the relevant section of the notes wherever 
the estimates have been applied along 
with the nature and effect of changes of 
accounting estimates, if any.

Notes to the Financial Statements
1	 Property, Plant and Equipment

	 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are 
those tangible assets used for generation 
and supply of energy, for administrative 
purpose or for rentals to others. These 
are recognised as PPE, if and only if it is 
probable that future (i.e. for more than 
one accounting period) economic benefits 
associated with the items will flow to the 
Company; and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. But, currently, as the 
construction of hydropower project is on-
going, only those assets are presented as 
PPE and are being depreciated, which are 
being used directly or indirectly for the 
construction of project.

	 PPE are stated in the SFP at their cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if applicable. 

	 a.	 Cost
	 The initial cost of PPEs includes purchase 

price and directly attributable cost to 
bringing the asset to the location and 
conditions necessary for it to be capable 
of operating in the manner intended by 
management. Subsequent costs that do not 
qualify the recognition criteria under NAS 
16 are expensed as and when incurred.

	 NAS 16 and IFRIC 1 requires cost of PPE to 
include the estimated cost for dismantling 
and removal of the assets, and restoring 
the site on which they are located. 
Management perceives that such costs 
are difficult to estimate and considering 
the past practice the amount of such costs 
will not be material to affect the economic 
decision of the user as a result of such 
non-inclusion. Therefore asset retirement 
obligation has not been recognised.

	 b.	 Depreciation
	 The management has estimated that the 

cost equals depreciable amount of the 
asset and thus the cost is systematically 
depreciated on Written down value of 
Assets as per the rate of depreciation 
estimated by management.

	 If an item of PPE consists of several 
significant components with different 
estimated useful lives and if the cost of each 
component can be measured reliably, those 
components are depreciated separately 
over their individual useful lives.
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	 The residual values, useful lives and the 
depreciation methods of assets are reviewed 
at least annually, and if expectations differs 
from previous estimates, changes are 
made in the estimates and  are accounted 
for as a change in accounting estimates in 
accordance with NAS 8.

	 Management has  considered that the land 
used in the project will have the definite 
useful life (under Built Own Operate 
and Transfer(BOOT)arrangement. As the 
company is not yet under operation, 
the management has determined that 
depreciation on land will commence from 
the year of its operation.

	 Whereas, if the management considers the 
assets have an indefinite useful life (like Land 
except those land properties under BOOT 
project), no amortisation/ depreciation is 
charged.

	 c.	 De-recognition
	 Assets that have been decommissioned or 

identified as damaged beyond economic 
repair or rendered useless due to 
obsolescence, are derecognised whenever 
identified. On disposal of an item of PPE or 
when no economic benefits are expected 
from its use or disposal, the carrying 
amount of an item is derecognised. The 
gain or loss arising from the disposal of an 
item of PPE is the difference between net 
disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying 
amount of that item and is recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 d.	 Other Notes on Property, Plant & 
Equipment

	 Land
	 Land properties with ownership documents 

(i.e. in occupation and with valid 
documentation) have been recognised 
meeting the asset recognition criteria.

	 Land under BOOT Arrangement
	 RGHPCL has obtained the generation 

license for operation from Department 
of Electricity Development (DoED) for a 
period of 35 years (i.e. from 21.08.2069 BS 
to 20.08.2104 BS) therefore the useful life 
of assets of the project cannot exceed 35 
years even if the economic life of the asset 
is more, as the entire Project together with 
generation unit needs to be transferred to 
the Government of Nepal at the end of the 
term of generation license. However, as 
the construction works are still in progress, 
the management has determined that 
the land under BOOT arrangement will be 
depreciated on the life of the project from 
Commercial Operation Date onwards on a 
Straight Line Basis.

Transfer of 11 KV Distribution line
The company through letter(Pa. Sa. 076/77: 
289) dated on 2076/10/27 has transferred 
and handed over 11 KV Distribution Line to 
Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) at Poush End 
2076. The dedicated 11 KV Distribution line is 
currently used by NEA. However due to lack 
of proper handover process, the same is still 
being reflected in the books of accounts of 
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Limited 
and the Written down value of same amounts 
to NPR. 38,73,561 as on Ashadh end 2081.

Location Area (R-A-P-D) Cost (NRs.) Remarks
Timure-2, Kitta No. 81 2-0-0-0 80,00,000 For permanent Camp
Timure-2, Kitta No. 30 1-0-1-2 32,75,000 ”
Timure-2, Kitta No. 31 1-0-1-1 32,62,500 ”
Timure-2, Kitta No. 34 2-0-3-0 57,31,250 ”
Timure-2, Kitta No. 41 0-14-0-0 24,50,000 ”
Timure-2, Kitta No. 39 0-4-0-0 7,00,000 ”
Timure-2, Kitta No. 32 0-4-0-2 4,551,347 ”
Timure-2, Kitta No. 33 0-4-0-1 ”
Gosaikunda. Ga Pa. 5-10-3-3 7,801,250 For 132KV Transmission Line
Aamachhodingmo Ga. Pa. 2-2-1-1 2,467,969 For 132KV Transmission Line
Gosaikunda. Ga Pa. 0-5-2-3 80,86,532 For 132KV Transmission Line
Aamachhodingmo Ga. Pa. 0-7-0-0 805,000 For 132KV Transmission Line
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1.2.	Capital Work in Progress

	 Assets in the course of acquisition and installation of new plant and equipment till the date 
of commissioning, or civil works under construction before the date of completion & all other 
attributable cost (including project administrative cost) are recognized as Capital Work in 
Progress (CWIP) and are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

	 Depreciation on these assets commence when these assets are ready for their intended 
use. These items are shown at cost (including apportionment of directly attributable costs & 
capitalisation of borrowing cost) and disclosed as CWIP.

	 1.2.1.	Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) - Assets under construction

NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2081 For the year 
2080-81 31.03.2080

A Direct Capital Expenditure

1 Building Construction Works  11,744,654       - 11,744,654 

2 Civil Construction Works 10,737,645,019 1,049,881,125 9,687,763,894 

3 Electro-Mechanical Works 2,529,313,042    326,997,704 2,202,315,338 

4 132 KV Transmission Line 387,696,189      58,096,968 329,599,221 

Total Direct Capital Expenditure (A) 12,231,423,107 1,434,975,797 12,231,423,107

B Directly Attributable Capital Expenses

1 Consulting Services 1,437,691,315      91,827,455 1,345,863,859 

2 Feasibility Study 54,924,490 - 54,924,490 

3 Borrowing Costs (Notes -15) 5,670,403,635 1,493,713,429 4,176,690,207 

4 Depreciation on PPE used for CWIP 
Works (Notes – 1.1.1) 177,432,219 13,537,996 163,894,223 

5 Project Admin. Expenses Attributable to 
CWIP (Notes – 1.2.2) 1,124,232,212 151,568,093 972,664,119 

Total Directly Attributable Capital 
Expenses (B) 8,464,683,871 1,750,646,973 6,714,036,898 

Total (A+B) 22,131,082,776 3,185,622,771  18,945,460,005
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1.2.2.	  Detail of Directly Attributable Project Administrative Expenses

   NRs.

1.3.	Impairment of Property, Plant and 
Equipment

	 1.3.1.	Application of Impairment Tests

	 Impairment of an item of PPE is identified 
by comparing the carrying amount with its 
recoverable amount. If individual asset do not 
generate future cash flows independently 
of other assets, recoverability is assessed 
on the basis of cash generating unit (CGU) 
to which the asset can be allocated.

	 At each reporting date the company 
assesses whether there is any indication that 
an asset may have been impaired. If such 
indication exists, the recoverable amount 
is determined. The recoverable amount of 
a CGU is determined at the higher of fair 

value less cost to sell on disposal and value-
in-use. Generally recoverable amount 
is determined by means of discounted 
cash flows unless it can be determined 
on the basis of a market price.  Cash flow 
calculations are supported by past trend 
and external sources of information and 
discount rate is used to reflect the risk 
specific to the asset or CGU.

	 1.3.2.	Impairment Indication

	 There has been no apparent indication of 
impairment of PPE and/ or Capital Work 
in Progress taken as cash generating units 
(CGU). The recoverability of economic 
benefits from the existing PPE & CWIP is 
considered more than the carrying amount.
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1.4.	Leases

	 As per NFRS 16, Lease expense shall be 
recognized at the commencement date, a 
lessee shall recognize a right-to-use asset 
and a lease liability. At the commencement 
date, a lessee shall measure the lease 
liability at the present value of the lease 
payments that are not paid at that date. 
The lease payments shall be discounted 
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, 
if that rate can be readily determined. If 
that rate cannot be readily determined, the 
lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental 
borrowing rate

	 For a lessee, a lease that is accounted for 
under NFRS 16 results in the recognition of: 

	 • 	 a right-to-use asset and lease liability 

	 • 	 interest expense (on the lease liability) 

	 • 	 depreciation expense (on the right-of-
use asset). 

	 After the commencement date, a lessee 
shall measure the lease liability by:

	 (a) 	 Increasing the carrying amount to 
reflect interest on the lease liability;

	 (b) 	Reducing the carrying amount to reflect 
the lease payments made; and

	 (c)	 Re-measuring the carrying amount 
to reflect any reassessment or lease 
modifications to reflect

	 revised in-substance fixed lease payments 
	 The company has adopted NFRS-16 Lease 

for first time in current FY 2078/79. The 
company has recognized NRs. 10,671,315 
as Right to Use Asset and as Lease liability 
in statement of financial position.

NRs.

   Right to Use of Assets  Leased Liabilities 

Balance on 1st Shrawan 2080 1,605,035 1,452,000

Add: Addition for the year 4,556,540 4,556,540

Add: Interest Cost 353,877

Less: Depreciation 3,313,738 -

Less: Total cash outflow of lease (3,404,940)

Balance 31st  Ashadh 2081 2,847,837 2,957,477

2	 Inventories

	 Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable value (NRV). Cost comprises of all 
costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 
their present location and condition.

	 Cost is measured using First In First Out (FIFO) method.

NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Inventories 3,062,644 5,552,483

Less : Provision for Loss of stock 1,684,239

Total 3,062,644 3,868,244
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Store, Spare Parts and Loose Tools

NAS 16, paragraph 8 and 9 specifically says that

•	 Spare parts and servicing equipment are 
usually carried as inventory and recognised 
in Statement of Profit or Loss when 
consumed.

•	 Major spare parts and stand-by equipment 
qualify as PPE when and entity expects to 
use them during more than one period. 

•	 The standard does not prescribe the unit 
measure for recognition and judgement is to 
be applied in determining what constitutes 
an item of PPE.

	 Management determines that these 
stores and spare parts are of consumable 
nature and are held for consumption in the 
production (generation) of electrical energy.  
These are either  expected to be used 
within one year or the economic values will 
be obtained when consumed. Therefore, 
these store, spare parts and loose tools 
have been considered as inventory and 
presented accordingly.

3	 Prepayments

	 These are expenses paid for the period 
beyond the financial period covered by the 
financial statement.  These will be charged 
off as expenses in the respective period for 
which such expenses pertain to. RGHPCL’s 
prepayments pertain to insurance premium 
& internet charges.

NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Prepaid - Insurance  1,462,290  707,451 

Prepaid – Telephone 
& Internet

 13,293 13,356 

Total 1,475,583 720,807

4	 Financial Instrument

	 The company classifies financial assets and 
financial liabilities in accordance with the 
categories specified in NAS 32 and NAS 39.

4.1	 Financial Instruments: Financial Assets

	 Financial asset is any asset that is:

	 (a)	 cash

	 (b)	 an equity instrument of another entity;

	 (c)	 a contractual right:

		  i)	 to receive cash or another financial 
asset from another entity; or

		  ii)	 to exchange financial assets or 
financial liabilities with another 
entity under conditions that are 
potentially favourable to the 
entity; or

	 (d)	 a contract that will or may be settled 
in the entity’s own equity instruments 
and is:

		  (i)	 a non-derivative for which the 
entity is or may be obliged to 
receive a variable number of the 
entity’s own equity instruments; 
or

		  (ii)	 a derivative that will or may be 
settled other than by the exchange 
of a fixed amount of cash or 
another financial asset for a fixed 
number of the entity’s own equity 
instruments. 

	 Financial assets are classified under four 
categories as required by NAS 39, namely, 

	 •	 Fair Value through Profit or Loss, 

	 •	 Held to Maturity, 

	 •	 Loans and Receivables and 

	 •	 Available for Sale .

	 Financial assets of the Company comprises 
of Advances & Deposits, Trade Receivables 
and Cash and Bank Balances.

	 Currently the company holds the following 
categories of financial assets:
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Relevant 
Notes

Financial Assets

Fair Value Amortized Cost

Designated at 
FVTPL

Available 
for Sale Loans and Receivables Held to Maturity

4.1.1 - - Advances & Deposits -

4.1.3 - - Trade Receivables -

4.1.4 - - Balances with Banks Balances with Banks

* FVTPL = Fair Value through Profit or Loss

	 Loans and Receivables

	 Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments 
that are not quoted in an active market and it is expected that substantially all of the initial 
resource will be recovered, other than because of credit deterioration.

	 Held to Maturity

	 Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable 
payments that an entity intends and is able to hold to maturity and that do not meet the 
definition of loans and receivables and are not designated on initial recognition as assets at fair 
value through Profit or Loss or as Available for Sale. Held-to-maturity investments are measured 
at amortised cost.

	 4.1.1	 Advances and Deposits

	 These comprise advances, deposit and prepayments and other receivables. Details are as 
given below:

NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Advances  424,618,828           978,044,022 
 Employee Loans & Advances  23,755                  64,046 
 Contractor’s Advances  419,979,955         958,992,274 
District Administration Office, Rasuwa  93,750                  93,750 
Advance Tax  4,521,369  18,893,951 
Deposits  6,164,400      3,803,409 
 Deposits  6,164,400 3,803,409 
Grand Total   430,783,228   981,847,430 

	 Impairment of advance and deposits are tested if any indication is known. The Company has a 
system of tracking the recoverability of these assets.

	 4.1.2	 Investment 

	 Investment in fixed deposit for original maturity period of more than three month up to one 
year is considered as short term investment and is classified as Current Assets. Any fixed deposit 
for original maturity period of more than one year is classified as Non-Current Assets . 

	 4.1.3	 Trade Receivables

	 The Trade Receivables primarily consists of amount receivable from Nepal Electricity Authority 
for the sale of energy generated by the company and it also includes other receivables.  

	 4.1.4	 Cash and Cash Equivalent

	 Cash and Cash Equivalents include deposits & account balances maintained with banks and 
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financial institutions. These enable the Company to meet its short term liquidity requirements.

	 The carrying amount of Cash and Cash Equivalents approximates their fair value. They are readily 
convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. 
Investment in fixed deposit for original maturity period of up to three month is considered as 
Cash and cash equivalents. 

	 These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the presentation of Statement 
of Cash Flows as well.

	 Banks and financial institution in Nepal are closely regulated by the Nepal Rastra Bank. The 
Company closely assesses the risks of these instruments and there are no apparent indication 
of impairment of these balances.

	 The details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are given below:	

NRs.
Particulars  31.03.2081  31.03.2080 

A. Cash in Hand 49,544 2,883
B. Cash at Bank    

Everest Bank Limited  1,391,473 718,346

Global IME Bank  3,973,600 3,922,351
Kumari Bank Limited  1,063,706 3,694,101
Laxmi Bank Limited  757,259 743,358
Machhapuchre Bank Limited  155,946 155,946
Nepal Investment Bank Limited  46,916,216 46,697,943
Nepal Investment Bank Limited (project A/C)  3,975,881 4,401,323

NMB Bank Limited  59,425,698 14,746,283
Prabhu Bank Limited  10,391,707 2,171,639
Sanima Bank Limited  1,151,861 1,491,317
Siddharth Bank Limited  236,995,504 25,328,158
Total Cash at Bank 366,198,851 104,070,764
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B) 366,248,395 104,073,647

	 4.1.5	 Risk associated with Financial Assets

	 The Company closely monitors the risks associated with the financial assets. The Company 
has an enterprise risk management system commensurate with the nature and the size of the 
business, which the management considers sufficient to identify, manage and monitor risks.  

5	 Equity

	 5.1	 Share Capital

	 The company’s registered share capital structure is as follows: NRs.

Particulars Number of 
Shares

Value Per 
Share

31.03.2081 31.03.2080
(15 July 2024) (16 July 2023)

Authorized Capital 70,000,000 100 7,000,000,000 7,000,000,000
Issued Capital 68,421,000 100 6,842,100,000 6,842,100,000
Paid Up Capital 68,421,000 100 6,842,100,000 6,842,100,000
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	 The Paid-up Capital Comprises of the following:
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080
Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd.    
22,437,310 Shares @ NRs. 100 each  2,243,731,000 2,243,731,000 
Nepal Electricity Authority    
12,315,780 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each  1,231,578,000 1,231,578,000 
Local Authorities of Rasuwa District    
1,41,620 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each       14,162,000 14,162,000 
Employees of Promoter    
23,94,735 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each     239,473,500  239,473,500 
Employees of Employees Provident Fund    
6,84,210 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each       68,421,000 68,421,000 
Depositors of Employees Provident Fund    
1,33,42,095 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each  1,334,209,500 1,334,209,500 
General Public    
1,02,63,150 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each  1,026,315,000  1,026,315,000 
General Public – Project Affected Local 
6,842,100 Shares @ NRs. 100 Each 684,210,000 684,210,000
Total 6,842,100,000 6,842,100,000

	 The detailed structure of equity of RGHPCL is given as below:

Shareholder Category
31.03.2081

(15 July 2024)
31.03.2080

(16 July 2023)
% of holding % of holding

Promoters
Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd. 32.79 32.79
Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) 18 18
Local Level Authority of Rasuwa District 0.21 0.21
Public
Contributors of EPF 19.5 19.5
Employees’ of Promoters 3.5 3.5
Employees’ of EPF 1 1
Project-affected local people 10 10
General Public 15 15
Total 100 100
Total Number of Share

Total No. of Ordinary Share issued 68,421,000 68,421,000
Total No. of Ordinary Share Fully paid 68,421,000 68,421,000
Total Bonus Share Distributed - -

	 5.2	 Retained Earnings 

	 The details of Retained Earnings Is given below. 
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2080 31.03.2080
Opening Balance (337,675,989) (285,497,948)
Share Issue Expenses (955,099) (1,912,368)
Net Profit (Loss) for the period (42,995,859)      (48,581,434)
Provision for Loss of Stock - (1,684,239)
Closing Balance (381,626,947)  (337,675,989)
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6	 Long Term Loans

	 The company has obtained loan form Employee Provident Fund secured against its asset at the 
construction site (including those under construction). As per the agreement, the loan had a 
construction period maximum of 11.5 years up to which period the amount of interest had been 
capitalised to the borrowing. 

NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Secured Loan (From Employee Provident Fund)  10,162,100,000  8,492,100,000 
Interest Capitalization  5,506,410,451 4,031,929,076 
Total  15,668,510,451 12,524,029,076 

7	 Income Tax

	 The company has adopted the policy of accounting and reporting tax related elements of 
financial statements in accordance with NAS 12 and it represents current tax and deferred tax 
for the year.

	 7.1	 Current Tax

	 Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit 
differs from the profit reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some item of income 
or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or deductible. 

	 RGHPCL is entitled for 10 years of full tax holiday plus 5 years of partial tax holiday starting from 
the date of generating electricity for commercial purpose by the tax authorities under Income 
Tax Act, 2058. However, the company has the policy of accounting for income tax liability 
pertaining to other incomes except electricity income in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 
2058 enacted and as applicable in Nepal. 

	 7.2	 Deferred Tax

	 Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from: 

	 a.	 temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable 
profit, 

	 b.	 unused tax losses and/or 

	 c.	 unused tax credits.

	 Deferred Tax is computed using SFP method. Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognised 
for all taxable temporary differences and Deferred Tax Assets recognised to the extent that is 
probable that taxable profit will be available against which Deferred Tax Assets can be utilised.

	 RGHPCL has been granted a 10 years of full tax holiday plus 5 years of partial tax holiday starting 
from the date of generating electricity for commercial purpose by the tax authorities under 
Income Tax Act, 2058 and as per the requirements of the Income Tax Act, any tax losses incurred 
during tax holiday period is not allowed to be carried forward to the period or periods after 
the expiry of tax holiday period. Hence, only those portion of Deferred Taxes that will arise in 
tax holiday period & will reverse in the period or periods thereafter has been recognised in the 
financial statements. 

8	 Other Non Current Liabilities 

	 Other non current liabilities consist of non current portion of lease liability measured at present 
value of future payment under the lease, discounted using the interest rate. The lease obligation 
is amortised at the time of payment of lease. 
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NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Lease Obligation 622,538 -
Total 622,538 -

9	 Provisions

	 When the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, 
provisions are recognised only if it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be 
made. These provisions relate to provision for expenses.

NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Provision for Leave Salary 13,761,525 12,677,185
Consulting Services (Capitalized) 14,365,394 8,415,243
Internal Audit Fees 90,400
Electricity Expenses - Project 656,900 656,900
Other Expenses 120,500 459,060
Total 28,904,319 22,298,788

10	 Financial Instruments: Financial Liabilities

	 A financial liability is any liability that is:

	 a)	 contractual obligation:

			  (i)	 to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or 

			  (ii)	 to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions 
that are potentially unfavourable to the entity; or 

	 b)	 a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is: 

			  (i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number 
of the entity’s own equity instruments; or 

			  (ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of 
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments. 

	 Financial Liabilities under NAS 39 are to be classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss and 
those held at Amortised Cost. All financial liabilities held by the Company are classified as 
financial liabilities held at amortised cost using effective interest rate.

	 Categories of financial liabilities: 

Relevant 
Notes

Financial Liabilities at 
Fair Value Amortized CostDesignated at FVTPL Held for Trading

9.1 - - Short Term Loan
9.2 - - Trade and Other Payable

	 10.3	 Short Term Loan
	 Short term loan consist of the amount loan taken from Chilime Hydropower Co. Ltd. 

NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Bridge Gap Loan - SBL - -
Chilime Hydropower Co. Ltd. 150,000,000 424,875,836 
Total 150,000,000           424,875,836 
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10.4	 Trade and Other Payables

	 Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts the company owes to suppliers and 
government authority that have been invoiced or are accrued.  These also include taxes due in 
relation to the company’s role as an employer. These amounts have been initially recognized 
at cost and it is continued at cost as it fairly represents the value to be paid since it does not 
include interest on payment. NRs. 

Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080
Retention Money  769,306,995  698,539,810 
Other Liabilities  3,641,483  3,046,630 
Withholding Tax & VAT Payable  1,546,347  7,708,502 
Employee Liabilities  3,547,438  1,809,653 
Sundry Creditors  8,125,504  31,045,954 
Audit Fee Payable  322,800  322,800 
Compensation Payable for Land  8,130,000 -
Lease Obligation 2,334,938               1,452,000 
Total              796,955,506           743,925,349 

11	 Revenue from Sale of Electricity

	 RGHPCL has adopted the policy to recognize revenue from sale of electricity as per the rates 
specified in Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 28/7/2068 signed between Nepal Electricity 
Authority and the Company. However, the project is under construction and no sale of electricity 
energy is in place. Therefore, revenue from sale of electricity has not been recognized.

12	 Administrative Costs
NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2081  31.03.2080 
Salary & Benefits               17,072,435               16,122,148 
Advertisement Expenses  705,724                    786,117 
Anniversary & Other Programs Expenses  754,299       12,180 
Statutory Audit Fee & Expenses  409,250                    415,750 
Internal & Tax Audit Fee  350,300                    282,500 
Audit Expenses  67,270                     33,907 
Bank Charges  117,648                       5,824 
Books & Newspaper  98,650                     27,442 
Consulting Services  90,400                     90,400 
Convey and Communication Expenses  163,750                    178,750 
Electricity Expenses  274,175                    273,479 
Fuel Expenses  894,996                    982,407 
Guest Courtesy Expenses  118,233                     83,335 
Insurance Expenses  119,771                     98,332 
Legal Fee  452,000                    150,000 
Meeting Allowance  2,395,500                 2,572,500 
Meeting Expenses  552,044                    581,490 
Miscellaneous Expenses  411,554                    437,941 
NEA Overhead Expenses  773,340                    773,340 
Other Services  716,615                    549,855 
Printing & Stationary  248,855                    323,008 
Registration and Renewal Expenses  151,700                    268,460 
Rent Expenses  2,964,500                            -   
Finance Cost - Right to Use Assets  22,134                    299,276 
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Repair & maintenance – Building  180,903 
Repair & maintenance - Vehicle  424,422                    835,105 
Repair & Maintenance - Others  108,697                    190,319 
Annual Fee - Share Listing & RTS  645,000                    620,000 
Telephone & Internet Expenses  166,100                    165,114 
Training Expenses  1,967,484                 2,887,355 
Travelling Expenses  697,428                    374,890 
Water Expenses  126,639                    136,894 

Total  34,241,817               30,558,119 
13	 Interest Income

	 Finance Income comprises of the interest income received or receivable from bank(s) on 
deposits. Difference between what has been received and the total amount to be received is 
shown as receivables. Interest incomes from the short term placement of borrowings pending 
their expenditure on qualifying assets is not recognised as interest income and adjusted to 
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. The details of interest income is as below:

NRs.

Particulars  31.03.2081  31.03.2080
Interest Earned during the year  6,357,957    2,181,427 
Less: Deducted against BC eligible for capitalization  (6,357,957)    (2,181,427)
Total - -

14	 Other Income

	 The details of other income are presented as below, which comprise of lease rentals, income 
from sale of tender forms, foreign exchange gain etc.

NRs.

Particulars 31.03.2081  31.03.2080
Other Income  15,000             67,700 
Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss)  (6,071,439)     (12,809,819)
Loss on Sale/Disposal of Assets               (4,279)
Total       (6,056,439)     (12,746,398)

15	 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

	 Earnings per share has been disclosed on the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income’ in accordance with the NAS 33. 

NRs.

Particulars  31.03.2080  31.03.2080
Profit for the Year     (48,581,434)     (48,581,434)
Weighted Average Number of Share (Basic) 68,421,000 67,280,650
Weighted Average Number of Share (Diluted) 68,421,000 68,421,000
Basic EPS Reported (0.63) (0.72)
Diluted EPS Reported (0.63) (0.71)
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	 Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Shares

Shares/ Bonus 
Share

Number of Shares
31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Number Weighted  
Average

Weighted  
Average Number Weighted  

Average
Weighted  
Average

(Equity) Ordinary 
Shares 68,421,000 1.00 68,421,000 61,578,900 1.00 61,578,900

6,812,100 0.83 5,701,750
WA Number of 
Shares (for Basic 
EPS)

68,421,000 67,280,650

WA Number 
of Shares (for 
Diluted EPS)

68,421,000 68,421,000

16	 Finance/Borrowing Costs

	 The Borrowing Cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production 
of an asset are included in the cost of that asset. Such borrowing costs are capitalised as part 
of the cost of the asset when it is probable that they will result in future economic benefits to 
the entity and the costs can be measured reliably. The amount of borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalisation on that asset shall be determined as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that 
borrowing during the period less any investment income on the temporary investment of those 
borrowings. Borrowing cost not attributable to acquisition, construction or production of an 
assets are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

NRs.

Particulars  31.03.2081  31.03.2080 
Interest Expenses  1,495,896,386    1,256,265,930 
Loan Service Charge  4,175,000      3,468,775 
Less: Income from Short Term Investment eligible for adjustment 
on Borrowing Costs

 (6,357,957)        (2,181,427)

Less: Charged to CWIP  (1,493,713,429) (1,257,553,278) 
Borrowing cost charged to statement of profit or loss - -

	 The amount of borrowing cost eligible for capitalisation is the interest expenses and service 
charge of the borrowings less interest income earned on temporary investment of borrowings. 
The  borrowing cost has been capitalised to the cost of the construction asset (CWIP). Moreover, 
as these borrowings are specific, the rates of these borrowings are used for determining the 
rate of capitalisation of borrowing costs.

17	 Foreign Currency Transactions
	 A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognition, at the spot exchange rate 

between the functional currency and foreign currency. 

	 Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary item or on translation of monetary 
item at rates different from those at which those where translated on initial recognition during 
the period or in previous financial statement, shall be recognised in profit or loss during the year 
which they arise.

	 Exchange differences arising on the settlement of non-monetary item has been adjusted to 
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP).

18	 Related Parties

	 The Company identifies the following as its related parties:
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	 I.	 Shareholders
	 Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd. (CHPCL) holds 32.79% shares of RGHPCL and Nepal Electricity 

Authority holds 18% of RGHPCL . Nepal Electricity Authority holds 51% of the shares of Chilime 
Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL). 

	 II.	 Subsidiaries
	 RGHPCL does not have investments in any other companies.
	 III.	 Directors and their relatives
	 RGHPCL has provisioned 11 members as per the Companies Act 2063, in the Board of Directors 

(BoD). Except for the following transactions, RGHPCL has not conducted any other transaction 
with directors and/or their relatives during the financial year. 

NRs.

Company Name Role Meeting 
Allowance

Other 
Allowance

CHCL

Pradeep Kumar Thike (Upto Ashadh 2081) Chairman 93,000 28,750
Subhash Kumar Mishra (Since Ashadh 
2081)

Chairman 276,000 30,000

Bhim Prasad Timalsina Member 285,000 30,000
Ram Prasad Rimal Member 243,000 30,000

NEA
Prabal Adhikari (upto Mangsir 2080) Member 105,000 13,500
Rajan Dhakal (Since Ashadh 2081) Member 36,000 1,250
Chhabi Lal Gaihre (Since Ashadh 2081) Member 327,000 -

EPF Dhruba Prasad Adhikari (Upto Ashadh 
2081)

Member 237,000 30,000

General 
Public

Bachchu Ram Rimal 
Since 30th 

Ashad 2081)

Member - -
Sunau Aungdi Tamang Member - -
Agrim Ratna Sakya Member - -
Laxmi Nyoupane Gautam Member - -

	 IV.	 Key Management Personnel and their relatives

	 RGHPCL considers Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Finance Officer (CFO), Project Manager 
(PM), Chief Procurement Officer, Expert – Contract, Planning & Scheduling and Chief 
Administrative Officer to be Key Management Personnel. The Chief Executive Officer and Project 
Manager are permanent employee of Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) and they are seconded 
to the company:

NRs.

Name of Personnel Role
Current 

Employment 
Benefits

Meeting 
Allowance

Share 
Based 

Payments
Chhabi Lal Gaihre Chief Executive Officer 3,106,615 327,000
Satya Ram Jyakhwa Project Manager 2,739,575 263,000
Dharam Raj Sharma Chief Finance Officer 1,863,874 113,000
Naranath Neupane Company Secretary & Chief 

Procurement Officer
1,868,780 273,000

Pradeep Manandhar Expert – Contract, 
Planning, & Scheduling

2,307,084 81,000

Saroj Adhikari Chief Admin. Officer 1,675,928 29,500

	 V.	 Employee retirement benefit plans

	 RGHPCL has no additional provision related to retirement benefit plans except those stipulated 
in Labour Act, 2074. 
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	 VI.	 Transaction with Related Parties 

NRs.
Transaction Related Party  2080-81  2079-80

Lease Rent for Land & Buildings Chilime Hydropower Co. Ltd. 550,000 550,000

Short Term Loan Chilime Hydropower Co. Ltd. 150,000,000 424,875,836

Interest Paid on Short Term Loan Chilime Hydropower Co. Ltd. 21,415,011 47,434,252

Secondment Charges of NEA Staff Nepal Electricity Authority 2,088,060 2,041,231

19	 Employee Benefits

	 The company provides employee benefits in accordance to its by-laws in compliance with the 
local laws and regulations. The employee benefits are classified as current benefits and post-
employment benefits. 

	 19.1	 Employee Benefits Costs

	 Following employee benefits costs are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss and CWIP for 
the period.

NRs.
Particulars  2080-81  2079-80

Current Employee Benefits (Refer note 19.2) 101,952,53 107,814,434  

Post-Employment Benefits
Post-Employment Benefits (Refer note 19.3)   3,624,264   3,650,110 

Defined Contribution Plan- Expenses (Refer note 19.4)   4,782,902   4,782,902 

Others - -

Total Charged to CWIP 100,125,298 100,125,298

Total Charged to SoPL 16,122,148 16,122,148

	 19.2	 Current Employee Benefits

NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Salary  49,538,716 49,767,935 

Staff Allowances  33,901,074 36,694,294 

Festival Allowance  3,883,797 3,946,929 

Staff Medical Allowance  3,932,230 3,972,566 

Leave Salary  3,169,136 5,191,186 

Overtime Expenses  6,220,695 6,713,660 

Staff Insurance  1,270,378 1,292,078 

Wages  36,510   235,786 

Total  101,952,536 107,814,434 

	 19.3	 Post-Employment Benefits 

	 As per the Labour Act 2074, the Company shall contribute 8.33% of the salary as gratuity for Its 
employees. The company has contributed & deposited the amount in fiscal year 2078/79 to the 
Social Security Fund, an entity established to manage funds on behalf of Government of Nepal 
for Public enterprises and Private sector employee’s.
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NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Deposited to Social Security Fund    
Charged to Capital Work In Progress  3,168,463   3,208,955 
Charged To SoPL  455,801      441,155 

Total   3,624,264   3,650,110

	 19.4	 Defined Contribution Expenses

	 The defined contribution expenses includes employer’s contribution for Retirement Fund. 
These amounts have been deposited in Employee Provident Fund/Social Security Fund, the 
entities established to manage funds on behalf of Government of Nepal for Government, Public 
enterprises and Private sector employee’s.

	 The company contributes 10% of the basis salary on monthly basis as contribution for retirement 
fund contribution for its employees.

NRs.
Particulars 31.03.2081 31.03.2080

Deposit to Employee’s Provident Fund & Social Security Fund    

Charged to Capital Work In Progress    4,121,031 3,478,694 

Charged To SoPL       661,870 560,785 

Total   4,782,902 4,039,479            

	 19.5	 Staff Loan facilities

	 RGHPCL has not provided loans to its staffs.

	 19.6	 Others

	 The company has not recruited permanent staff as the Rasuwagadhi Hydroelectric Project 
developed by the company is under construction and hence the independent actuarial 
assessment of post-employment liability is not undertaken. 

20	 Other matters	

	 20.1	 Operating Segment

	 NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular classes of entities (essentially those with 
publicly traded securities) to disclose information about their operating segments, products 
and services, the geographical areas in which they operate, and their major customers. The 
Company has only one reportable operating segment (both in terms of geography and products) 
and therefore, identification, classification and disclosure of separate reportable operating 
segments in accordance with NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.

	 20.2	 Interim Reports

	 Interim reports have been reported in accordance with the requirements of Securities Board of 
Nepal (SEBON) and Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE). These requirements are materially aligned 
with the provisions of NAS 34.

21	 Service Concession Arrangements

	 IFRIC (International Financial Reporting Interpretation Committee) 12 gives guidance on 
the accounting by operators for public-to-private service concession arrangements. This 
interpretation sets out general principles on recognizing and measuring obligations and related 
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rights in service concession arrangements. The company has considered about the applicability 
of IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangement, issued by International Accounting Standard Board 
(IASB) for preparation and presentation of financial statements. 

	 A feature of these service arrangements is the public service nature of the obligation undertaken 
by the operator. Public policy is for the services related to the infrastructure to be provided 
to the public, irrespective of the identity of the party that operates the services. The service 
arrangement contractually obliges the operator to provide the services to the public on behalf 
of the public sector entity. Other common features are: 

1 The party that grants the service arrangement (the grantor) is a public sector entity, 
including a governmental body, or a private sector entity to which the responsibility for 
the service has been devolved. 

2 The operator is responsible for at least some of the management of the infrastructure 
and related services and does not merely act as an agent on behalf of the grantor. 

3 The contract sets the initial prices to be levied by the operator and regulates price 
revisions over the period of the service arrangement. 

4 The operator is obliged to hand over the infrastructure to the grantor in a specified 
condition at the end of the period of the arrangement, for little or no incremental 
consideration, irrespective of which party initially financed. 

	 IFRIC 12-Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-private service concession 
arrangements if:

1 The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the 
infrastructure, to whom it must provide them and at   what prices; 

2 The grantor controls-through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise- any 
significant residual interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement. 
An arrangement within the scope of this interpretation typically involves a private sector 
entity (an operator) constructing the infrastructure used to provide the public service 
or upgrading it (for example, by increasing its capacity) and operating and maintaining 
that infrastructure for a specified period of time. The operator is paid for its services 
over the period of the arrangement. The arrangement is governed by a contract that 
sets out performance standards, mechanisms for adjusting prices and arrangements 
for arbitrating disputes. Such an arrangement is often described as a ‘build-operate-
transfer’, a ‘rehabilitate-operate-transfer’ or a ‘public-to-private’ service concession 
arrangement. 
Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA- a government entity), Chilime Hydropower Company 
Ltd. (government controlled entity) and various municipalities holds more than 50% 
of the shares in RGHPCL. The interpretations provided in IFRIC 12 is based on the 
relationship of a “Grantor” and an “Operator” under a concession agreement. However, 
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd. itself is a body where the majority of the 
capital investment has been done by a public-service entity i.e. NEA. NEA itself plays a 
major role in the management of the services provided by RGHPCL. In consideration of 
all these factors, it is concluded that the requirement of IFRIC 12 are not applicable to 
this company as the grantor-operator relationship cannot be established.  

22	 Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments 

	 22.1	 Contingent Liabilities 

	 A contingent liability is identified as follows: 

	 (a)	 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed 
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the entity; or 
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	 (b)	 a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because: 

		  (i)	 it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation; or 

		  (ii)	 the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 

	 RGHPCL discloses contingent liabilities unless the possibility of an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits is remote.

	 On 6th July 2022 the company terminated the contract with M/s Mudbhary & Joshi Construction 
Private Limited for Lot 3 : 132 KV D/C Transmission Line and the contractor has filed a lawsuit 
against the company on 17th October 2022. The possible liability, if those are decided against 
the company, could not be assessed reliably. Since the lawsuit is pending in the court, the 
management feels that such liability would not be significant requiring quantified disclosure. 

	 On 1st November 2022, contract has been entered into between the Company and Royal 
Construction Company Private Limited for the completion of remaining construction works of 
Lot-3 : 132 KV D/C Transmission Line.

	 22.2	 Contingent Liability due to Agreements:

	 The Company has entered into Contract with M/s China International Water & Electric 
Corporation, M/s Voith Hydro Pvt. Ltd., India for the development of Rasuwagadhi Hydroelectric 
Project. The details of contingent liability for contracts is given below.

Particulars
Contract Amount Payment till Ashad 2081 Balance to be Paid

USD NRs. USD NRs. USD NRs.
China International Water & 
Electric Corp.

70,567,289 3,144,874,982 67,833,450 2,968,494,154 2,733,839 176,380,828

Voith Hydro Pvt. Ltd., India 19,579,298 658,946,354 16,292,460 593,651,704 3,286,838 65,294,650
Total 90,146,587 3,803,821,336 84,125,910 3,562,145,858 6,020,677 241,675,478
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Project Photos
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RASUWAGADHI HYDROPOWER COMPANY LIMITED
House No: 223, Kapan Marga, Ward No. 3
Maharajgunj, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: 977-14371744, 4371794
Email: info@rghpcl.com.np, rghpcl@gmail.com
Web: www.rghpcl.com.np
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